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i gwrar uR e

(8)  YHIET IUHTFT RIeRId MaRor & SueTerdT;

@)  SUMIEar IR 3T UNARTSG gl 1Al oAl & A0 & W=l dT IAd! JHTfad
B aTel Nfa—TATT B ufdear # I fIaR Jad A BT IR,

®) fo@re SUERT @1 ggfcadl &1 qemEr < |

Hkkjr el maHkkDrk Bij{k.k

UfcreTe gfte | <RaT Y ST SUHIERT BTl
afed g7 @ <7 2| IR FIA H &G TR
UHR & BRI DI MURIED Hed AT STl o7 |
99 wWre @Al # fAdrae, 99 dad |

Cen biga S e

R m—

¥ 59 Wl & U Hu—ay R Ui
HNATs BT RIBIREN BT Iooikg fAerdr 2 |

o A7 H Igfad uRe @@ER & foy #6RR qve o @
the Tl B |

« QYT g€ 3R A0 & IR H Ioold R AHIT AGHIA H el
aw’'s T & R are iR A R o grr fifed @9 @Ry qer

"p JdP BE Held H Il GuIeoT fbam S =y |
ﬂanu . | |
o A9 H S 2 fb Al 99 S arell axgell 31 w@lie ud

P! &1 TR o gRT St wu | iR @ ol off qerr
S I DI SR & ToIv Ardoite AT fhar Sirar o |

IUTGT HTTG bt

(o2}



BSood condurct

is the supreme birtue.
SATHTY: TTHT &9 |

dchdralt parame dlvarmalt
Crmreruisimiriti 1:108)

dclidrall = |good] conduct [is]

prarame = parameali (TTR) = supreme. beyvond all

dlvarmalr = duty. virtue. quality. characteristic
Facebook.com/Practical Sanskrit

DI & AR H IUHTGRIT HREVT BT YW A & | IR Bl AT B H sy
BT AT BT aU © TAT SUFIFIISH & RIS B dTel NURME] PI BT 19T B B
& WU # Sfealad = |

iR H, ARl | ferae ST TR AFT T © SR 39S fory faviy gvs & uraem
2| 3L, Hl, &a1, 5, TS a7 IS H HAEe B W 37IqUS HT UaEE T |

ATRAT gRT FEiRT Hed ¥ Afdd B axgdl by S dm F949 &7 9 8 dTel
YT { ATEHT DI FaT @ ol 5T B 3R A IR H [Iep1 v w¥Ig A F1 aegalt
& T 9INT fHT 9 &7 ool ¢ |

ERIE 3R A & SRE S AR Jeu gfg FHRaT o ferar g g1 uiRa utg ufrera
A MO o™ T R gU U S, Db Rgerh AR AT S BT UTaer= off |

IS B AR BT RGN B Hed ghg D1 AT § AT grar SIram o1 af S6ab a7l
HIs ¥ UL 37 &l a1 Sfeafad 2|

IUHTGIT | AT T 3 Yqd &3l B gR H AR H Ioold 8- Y AN DI 4w
& A & Gdy H IR Uk @ Si— $HAThRI, SRR, S, 61, AR,
JAfreTall qer fafheaa! & 1 ¥ Hafed |

Ikklu o afyi{; b dkfvy; dh AN vU; vo/kkj.kk,!
e Okt
egurkuk
o vufpr 0;kikj 1Fkvk dh jkdFkke
o I'kklu dh BdYiuk

= |+ ViFd i’klu di fl)kr

e . yik dh Ihek
‘e djkfkku di fD)kr




S & AT DIt § WRART & B0l Bl Iolld dddl Sl & f&al ol JRem Ud SH dgrar

o @ fidr @1 Sy ot | gefl, SRS A SuMIadmell @ gRem & oy ee s gwdrfad
fhy S— 9RA AfdaT sriefem, 1872, 9% fashy oM, 1930 s&fe | Tefifs 3 S

U PR ITAEIISH DI GHEHATO B AR of MY, oT9H I=T oIl 81 I8d el |

"mitkkDrk ;k xkgd gekj ikB wvku oky:
Icli egRoil.K vikxUrid giA og gekj: dk;!
e! ck/kd ugh g] mnn*; g] ge mudh Lok

djd mu 1j vglku ugh dj jg] cfvd
og ge: lok dk volj inku dj ge 1j
vglku dj jg gA*

IS AT HETCAT T <1 IRId SUHIGT & Heed DI A gU SHET auiF T § | S IJER
SUNTERIT ATEIAT DT eI TG il 81 =y |

Lkekftd&wvkfFkd Usk;

VKj Hkjr dk Bfo/kku

"R dfqems § SfeaRaa Aifas siffrari siik rou
% Hifa Féee fgid @ [f = uragE S Ao
STl & fowr A enfefe oifeaal & faa=diaxo w
9 T B | ATA B AT B HITITHRI JaEROT Bl
geral o+ AT SuHla fedl o1 gRem & fory Saurfed
RIS Td bed AT D ScAraADdis I & Al
THIErAR bl gfadferd oxd €| 59 YR Gfaemd #
fafed Sudaar =ma, aEiiie vd enfefe =ama @r
e 2 |

IUAIFATAT BT JRET & oIy 3 Aifderie i
TS B TS § | ST ¥ B rferRad €

Sufer =T s, 1950;

Qrer rqfAsior fAaror SrfeIfH, 1954;

IUTGT HTTG bt



Ny IR ARG SUAR (mfcaoa fasmue) rfefaaH, 1954;
IS I AAIH, 1955;

fFrafa qoracar T ofiR e sifdfrm, 1963;

THTDHR T R ED ARG FISR I, 1969;

gre 3R A9 J9d ARTIH, 1976;

TR ISR AR d f1aede g uard 3fefiaH, 1980

mitkOrk Lj{kk vikfuse & ety dk iRFkj

AR AAE 7 99 1986 H SUHIGIT GRETT AATIH AP Yeb PITBRI Bl UIRA [HAT | I8
BT ArSTh—anfed faum & Sierd § e Hict &1 UeeR AIfdd gaTT | S dIoR H SUHIa]
D1 Wl AR YHRed wR1d 8T SH—deartT & foy uRka fa |

mﬂmmﬁmaﬁrﬁaﬂ 1986 3913t

INDIA

- Consumer Frnrte::ti:;n Act, 1986
e I e € ol --.r,_‘

IuHIFRl & fRdl B dedRk ad I ORI R B I B I H GR35
HTAFRIA BT ST ITAT o7 |

IE W USR P a¥gell Td Harell IR AR BT © | W g gEd 9 &E— e,
AdSIh Ud AEhry afafaat o €

U TR ATATRAT, AFHEmsl, vd f[aadel & Ae—arel gasl dkb ddl Yarsll R
g S aTel oo & Raers ofsw & forg SuTaar dReror e, Suiadmell @ g
# ERRIR @ e T

SECICSIG IR RNED 9



SHH IuMIaarsil & Rierdl o gaars el 96 FHEE & foy Suiaar aRkvel ud
3T S —=Tfh UTIRTRAT &Y RATUAT BT UTaer= 2 |

IH ST b Rreradl & IR, Y Ud HF Wd H EE 927 ST 89 dlell
3RIfeT Td JHAH & forg effergfcl ur FReT w1 TR € |

TJHT © 1 dToiiel 9917 Ud 3ifeh dldd UaTH $R+ & folv 3 A~ &1 a9 1991,
1993 3R 2002 H HeNAT fohar T | S| # R AMes | 9N gaard g3l |

vi/kfu;e d virxr dku b vi/kdkj mnku fd, x, g\
SUNTAT GReTT JIfSfH, 1986 H SuMIaamel &l fFfaiRad B8 e R Uad fhy v & §

v Lj{k dk vifdkj

Siiad gd Hufed & foly W= avail
T Wil & fAUvE & fawg gRerm Ut

B BT JATHR;

Ipuk 1kir dju dk vi/kdkj
SUNTERIT 1 (eI @TUIRS FIeRI |
SiRETOT YT R+l & forg a¥jaii Ud Haraii

PHT B IR H I U BT DR,

p;u dk vifkdkj

STel & |Wa 81, ufoueicisd Jedl ™
I3 Td WAl Tb UG DI UTADR
JARTd 1 &1 AR, Bts Your
Nuokb dk virkdj Risht To Be

1 1 o 7w e o fa.'r

PR b FYferT Hai gRT IuHraiTaAl
& fRdl W smufera = feam <o

- ) \/6|CE YOURGON ‘E':,E As A CONSUHER
fkdk; r di fuokj.k dk vi/kdkj

I IR FIBRI AT ITHIEIISI & IRATISI—gul N0l & g Rrerad Faror
DI HEPR;

v milkDrk f7k{kk dk vf/kdkj

10

IUTGT HTTG bt



BE AWARE OF._,
YOUR RIGHTS

e |f not satisfied with the Goods / Services of a
packaged commodity, approach consumer care
cell, the details of which are given on the
package.

e |t is your right to know the gross weight of
packaged commodity and demand a printed
receipt free of cost from the retailer dealing in

packaged commodities.
; ;r Ministry of Consumer Affairs,

Food and Public Distribution
Be alal‘l Dopartment of Consumer Affairs
Government of India, Knshi Bhawan,
and enforce New Dolhi-110001
Website feami
your Rights Stbapio

asa FOR GUIDANCE CALL
Matiomad Consumer Helpiime wo.- 1800-11-4000
Consumer ITOLLFNEE - BSML /e, 011 - 27662955 - 58

IMormal call Charoes)

miHkDrk Bj{k.k 1fj"kni D;k g\

Prg, o qAT T R IR SUFTEAT AReT0T uRuel & wIfid &)= &1 AfSrfas & graen
2| SUHITdT & SIfIBERI HI AT B dAT 9 deTdl o1 & oIl SRR $I Aifaal &t
FHIET UG 96 GUR & {7 SU g1, 9 URYGT &1 Iqa & | $9 URYRT &I FIa1
TP IR TR BT 8 | dea H SYHIGAT A9 fIHTT &1 Y9R T8I B dTel 3] by
SUHTFAT HRETT GRYE B 1eUeT BT & AT 3T RGN 3R IR—IRBRI T 8l 8 | Iy
TR WX, 5T ST T8 U & gURT F31 BT srederar § oy SUFTadT AxeT0 URyg,
AT RTelr WR R a1 detdex &1 sregeral § e SusTadr |xefor gRye &7 Te9 &ram
2| 37 uRYEl ®1 UEHT AR Bl & TAT SADI Iqad JEFRH § yacd IuFTHT &
SIfErHTRY @Y IREAT BRAT B |

mitkkDrk fookn fuokj.k ,€fl;k D;k g\

39 JARH & ded dH—wNg SuHTad faare R dF wenfua fee v g e § Srer
SUITIT faare IR Bk, Iy § 57 SyHTT fadre fIaRoT SR ToI1 IS Wik UR M

U fadre fAamor ST |

SEGIERICINEINED 11



Sasiiadl 3IGIcid
Soidl D iR

wefte weviwen, & A orvd afiorry o €| v i @ wr A wrren X
T e EfeT W et | gad e ST st weron 8 1% sree e o
s v B o e ersrea Q) wdl sare e BAT

’;3: i wredea Twwwnd T T 01 4000 {(drm W)
" oy sharfE @ & T SV WP e scoosecs SV QW.CCTE. W

] Wt el Mveson ool w7 @ Y v saeaionrm mcbeipim s @7
s corsric i W Wl aifq wY | (et W AV o180 anme)
‘ m'“
: Iyl AEA, W v 9o Raver SErem
' T A e, s W by
=l v, oof R -110001 Awenfc @ www. fcaminunic.in

f'kdk; r dc nt djkb €k Idrh g\
frfaRaa aRRufrl # Remd gsf SE S Jadr @

YR T HAT YeTdl gRT 3Hfad a1 Ufasfd uiRe FaeR YT SI- H SuHTadT

B g3 afd a1 Jha B,
ST gRT ERIel T8 9l § g9 89 W,
SUITIIT gIRT T &1 T8 bl a1 § A 89 R

el IR A1 WA YSTAT §RT, SUHIGTT Bl U $I g 9% Afal Hal & dqel ad

AT A AfF I fHy I W,

Ul gEgRll Td HarRil BT 999 @l U=l Fd SUIRT § AR @ Siiae a1 gRe &

foTU awT Su— 8|

f*kdk; r dku nt djk Idrk g\
DIs UITST ST,

Pls Wod IUATHT G,

g WRGR T Bl 5T TNPIR:
TaE 2T a1l U AT 1fSh UG,

SO DI G Bl S IR IFHT Ui AT Bl STRISHRT A1 RIpra asl a1

T 2 |

12 SERICHIINCANE?



f*kdk; r dgk nt djkb € Idrh g\

YT FRET0T AfAFTIH, 1986 B AFAR RIGMAT T I FHhd &
ftyk milkDrk fookn fuokj.k Qkje Uftyk Qkjelt 20 =g TWI T& & < & forg

JKT; miHkDrk fookn fuokj.k vk;kx UKT; vk;kx#t 20 o=a & aifdre dem e
RIS T dh & aId B folv

JK'Vh; miHkDrk fookn fuokj.k vk;kx 4jk"Vh; Vk;kx# te axIs 9 o 1fda
P T b foru

I ftyk Qkjet
g 1ol | U e BiRA 2|
TP T BIRA § 9 9ew 8 B |

7 A9 H A U, 3emel BT § 1 Rterr =i gar € ar Ko < 8 g
I7 I ard o1l =gramefer 999 &1 Jeadr sl §

U Hfgell G B8Rl & |
T-T 20 G Y dF & S B forv RIerd gt & Sl € |

I gkT; vk ket
TAH T H Uh T AT & |
SHH U 3fedel AT I 37 Haw B & | SH@ 3fede] Sod el & e a1 $2a
TSl H RN XE b Afdd 84 &, el § Teb ARl BT 8T e 2 |
TET 20 ARG W 3G TAT T RIS U Ah & &1 & o1y RIbrrd a5l HR13 S et
2l
Tl BRA & 3Meel & Raed et WY 57 AT & &S $H_I1g S Al 8 |

e gk'Vvh; vk kxh
RTERT T faeel § Rerd 2
TG 3eTel Hared ST & =TT A7
JRITEeT Y8 9@ Afdd B 8 91 H 9 A

IR 3T A B & | SHH Udh Afell Aaxd
BT BT IMITD 2 |

TEl U RIS U ¥ AS B g b forw
Rrerrd g BRIs S ddhd! © |

SEGIERICINEINED 13



RS AR §RT TR 3M<e & Racrh dTell &1 GAdrs T IS ART Bl 2 |
S SANT & AR Bl dbacl Hared =ATATAd H G &I ST Febell 2 |

REICGRGEWEGES

LokPp U;k;ky;
|
JKVh; vk kx fubl fnYyht
,d djkm #1; I vi/kd
JKT 5 k;kx 1354
20 yk[k I ,d djkM #i1;: rd

T
Yy
b il _

miHkDrk epk di {k=ki/kdkj D;k g\
STeT faxel ver farT oRaT ® AT AR HRAT & AT IANGT BRI 8, IT o UTd HR & folu

AR PTI BRAT & 3T S8l YRT AT AP WU A BRATg & PSRN [Jd16 I~ g3l 2 | S
AR BT IR A1l a7 arel frerr Hai § Rrerd gof w)1g S Fabd! & |

f'kdk; r nt djku d fy, D;k dkb "kyd yxrk g\

T wRel # Ry U geb & TR TS RIS qof @l ST | AR RN AT 153 RN
5 Il ®R Rerd €, 39 Uoiie © Ul H ¥ IS 31 gRT QIR @1 T8 34 A ST
3FTAT MR URCe 3 & ©U § Yob T BRI BT I ¢ |

14 SUHIIT ANTGi3T



de oLrvk ;k Bokvk dh dy eY; vkj ekx dh xb {kfrifr n; “kyd dh
I- I#i; el JkFok
I#n; eh

ftyk ep

(1) | TP o SR dH— TRl T & STl TG A AT Ble URE | Dls Yodb el
Rrerdaedl & fog

2) | TP Ig ST Th— AT 31 AT HTs TR & AR, 377 | 100 T
Rraradadtsit @ forg

B) | Ud oG | 1S der uid oG Uy db 200 SUY

(4) | uiE AE | SIEd T T A BU dd 400 BUY

(5) | 9 g & P qAT I G U dhH 500 SO
JKT; vk;kx

6) |9 aE | 1fSd AT TEE ARG BUY dd 2000 T

7) | U9 AR W ST TAT Uh dRIS BUY ddb 4000 BT
JVA; vk kx

8) | TP IxIs TU A Af®H 5000 BT

"wyd d Hxrku B D;k dkbl NV ugh g\

TG 3 ST BIS bl T Ul T YK TR dael T @7 & 1 & RIpradapa
g TP g T @ <@l H Yo @ YA A B UM P ghaR 8l Fad & |

f*kdk; r dl: nt djkr g\

-

R 2R /

-
-

e BRTST R RerId go B8 o ddhdl 2 |
YO & foIU ¥ TR &1 Siexd 8] |
Rl ver vd Rrarraadr o1 fawgd @ikt g1 =12y |

Rrerdedl gRT W a1 9@ IR 4 ifdgd afdd a1 Rread Farer ol 31 S1@

P HH I U UIhx RhrId ol HRIg S Fhal & |
AT SRR BRA & U gdbld B WaT o &I 9readT 8 © |
TN S I & 29 ¥ 980 & AFel Yodb ol B |

mitkDrk epk e f'kdk; r nt djku dh 1fd;k D;k g\

7 w9 @R = AT § Rrerya 9 gfeat #, Seafe i T § fRrerrd @ IR ufaat
SRIe BN BN 2| 39D A1 2 fRREN uell o Hen & a¥reR SifaRad iRt wRgd dRen
Sl & |

UG AT G 3 hT

15




TS Rerad # fJare T S9a 98al 7 & T8 T80 BT Ah—T% [daR0T SfeetRad ®RT
BIaT B, 91 & frerd # fBy U g & wHee # Gt gt @ ufant off e dRen
gl & | SIS U Ael § ¥ 989 SR GahdT & AT G fad AT Yol & Aedq 9
gfafafee s Ao g |

epk e fkdk;r nt djku d fy, D;k odhy dh Kok, yuk €:-jh g\

IUITIT @ AT I TS & Jeg9 9 Rarad gl o)1 Adhdl 8, 393 oIV ddbiel AT b
T IR BT SToxd Tl Bial |

f*kdk; r d BkFk dku I fooj.k 1ILnr fd, tku pkfg,\
R # fmfeRad faavor wnfiya e anfzw:
RreTaadmal & AR SR YRT U |
ORI gt/ uedl &1 M SR 1T U |
TGS B WG AT HARI B U B o I |
SWRIFT @ feTy YIaE o1 T8 IR |
AT & A1 WRIG] T8 a3l IT 9T Pl T3 Har3il b faa=or |

Rrerd @ anfer § Riera o |9uut faver o 6 gfad amaiRe @easR / qrvget
IS BT AT /AT § HH AT 31D Hd oY S BT W Ieeld [hdT S a1y |

Ife ®Ig I /wiig IR ST Fefdd U=maR &1 ufd 8|
39 IR & dgd |/ B TS e |
SUNIERIT AT ID §RT AP Afdd BT eweR Riprad H s =12 |

f*kdk; r nt djku dh le;&Hlhek D;k g\

PRATS BT HROT/HaT H HHI /31 H QY & Tal o+ @ [ | a1 a9 & iaR Rieraa &
PY ST Fhall 8 | BTAlfd, T a9 a1g Y Rrerd SRR &1 S dddl &, Ife Rrerrded SuHldr
BRY B dlfbd T I Ig Ias7 9d & MuiRd a9a—amr & RBrerd 81 g o= & forv

S U SUYdd hRUT HIV[& 9:Tl

vihy di D;k mko/kku g\
RTer 59 gRT SN fhy TTU oneer & <afdd g, 59 AT & dHel, el a9 30
fnuk di Hbrj srfrer anferet SR @R AT 2 |

TS AT §RT ORI fhT 1Y o<y A ford uet, MR SIRINT & \Hel, 3aeT Uit o
30 fnuk di Hbrj erdiier anfere SRR &R FadT & |

16 SERICHIINCANE?



IMERT SMRART §RT SIRT fhU 1T SS9 5 ford ved, qdied ~IrTeld & AHeT, a9 Ui
3 30 fnuk di Hhrj emdier a1t SRR AR AT B |

mitkDrk ep gk mitkDrk di fy, dku Bh jkgr miyC/k g\

- TR B I Pl T B

= I Pl IeABR TN I (AT

- YA D B YT,

= B A e @ gy gHAE & oy afgfl < b s

- T AR IR A7 GRIGETHS AUR Fa8R & 9 Qe ddql 9 AdHA Bl
SIENE

- GARAD GG B [ W AD JAT IW ORI AIH o BT IR,

- GARAG RSl & AT IR AR UaRfd @ Harsil & ULSe Bl AT

- 78 e T H UMl Bl BN AT Al W JHAM IS UST 8 AR A AT

{ UM AT T B, U AMell # el 9 g1 afigfd @1 iRy & e o1 iR
fopar SrgEm | (ST <Igel gRgail AT UaTH B TS [arsl | JHAr g3l € S qed b
5 gfererd & &8 I R T8 8rf);

- 9SG AUl & 99T B FThd B & foly GuRIHS == SRy -1,

- &l B 9 I UK BRI |

miHkDrk Bj{k.k di fy, ukMy ,€lh dku Ih g\

SYATFT TRET0T & {0 SUWIRT JMol fa9TT, ST SUHTadT A9, WTel Ud ATdifad AR d3Tery
@ TEd 3T dTet &1 faqr # & U 8, SUHIdar Gxeror & forv dArsa voikdr & | milkDrkvk dk
leFku djuk mitkkDrk ekey: folkkx dk e[; mnn*; gA 39 2R & dwy < & oy
ferferRaa &1 BT IuReEr &

- SuHEdrs @l gfae [dbey g H e e,
- IyqIdRll & forg e, =T der gETd aiRomH gRREd wRAr &R
- IHIEg a1 Y9l IR RIGRIT A Bl GIH G |

IOHIET ATl [PIT SIRRedhdT Ud R1em & Aredd | SUHIadl bl Fead -1 aedm ©;
AR FAERI & AR & Aegq § IUHET ARV DI 3§ HIAT Aed] ©; AD] d I
3TUTE & HRIH ¥ UTac SMLarE qT GRE Pl WelH I aAedl ©; R UP g8 ud
Tl RIeTad FAE 3 a6 uga & GAREd o1 @rear 2 | FrfolRad o1 uenfia &= @t
Rrerer) fomT &1 | 18 &

SERIEHIRGINCNE? 17



o JARS AR

o IO R ARIH, 1986

. fafere =19 fa=m srfEfraE, 2009

o YR AFE R IMAFIH, 1986

o AP a] I, 1955

o TR IR AR TE Aaee 9] Ue JAMRRE, 1980
e YA g BI3Y

o SUIHRTT FERIRGT

gAD 1T SYFIFAT A fI9TT, Jedl &1 PRI doIr sfaedd aegell &1 Syaerdr i gifed
PRAT B |

IUHIGRTT e fa9TT @7 de9918e: http://consumeraffairs.nic.in

D;k vki thkuri g\

JK'Vh; mikkkDrk fnoll

| 9RT ¥ 24 fogwx I Su9TaT feaq & w9 797 W ® 1 39 faq

24 SUHTART GRET0T A1, 1986 H AT 31T o |

fo*o mitkkDrk vf/kdkj fnol

YT 5T JARBT & Ahleid ILAfT S, U, beiel o 15 A9, 1962 Pl IUHIEIT AABRI
® g WR NUAIRS HU A RS FHG DI G [HAT AT | g8 VAT B dlel 1T & Ugel
AT o | $HERIY SUHIAT BRI & IR H df¥dd SITeGdl g™ dUT SUHIGT 3NaTdd &l
qga f&a™ & Sgaed | UAd 99 15 A9 fa%d IGFIT SMUPR f&ad & w9 H F4R=1 Il 2 |

Today on
WORLD CONSUMER RIGHTS DAY 003}?:‘?""5-’?_;?,0
I have resolved to exercise — O
my Consumer Rights : =
Today, Tomorrow and Everyday ! S Miarch 2070
E 1 will check MRP and Insist on bill for my purchase.
To assess its Quality operly, T will ake =i » 1o kno
) E \\f}I(l:Il x_":vnluinls:. T REAR e ek A

M I will make sure that goods/service provided to me is safe.
[#] 1 will choose only that which is right for me.

I will ensure that my complaint, if any, is heard properly
by its seller and manufacturer.

I will seek assistanece from the Consumer Forum, if my
complaint is not properly redressed.

Why don't you do the same?

To locate the Consumer Forum in your Area, log on fo www.ncdre.nic.in

18



S, T, HS] §RT AT IR SuHlar eR 7 €
YRETT BT IMBR
AT UM BT SARTHR
T BT ARTBR
A BT ABR

mitkkDrk f'kdk; r fuokj .k

tkekf.kd thudkjh vkj ijkek mibkDrk dgk I ikir dj 1dr g\
vx] dkb Bel;k gk- miHkDrk gYiykbu I Bgk;rk ekx:

JK'Vh; mitkDrk gYiykbu

s F s LR IOAGAT SUATS, ST
T3 foeell gRT dHarford SUHIdAr AT
fOITT, IRT IRER B Th RIS 2 |
Ig SuHIaRT & afd Siae § ararRa
AT AT USRI H 9a—did @ aRMH
3 aTell 9gd A \AwIsl & e &
U BcUciTgs &1 MATIHAT BT FHSI]

=

SUHTARIT & FeIfITdHReT & foTg I IUHTaT TedalTg, Hells, YAl Ud AFeed Y& &l
2 qUT S | Heftd Rreraal & wHee & forg ifcl vd wded yomell # 9gara A
T RIS AFDBT BT U & oIy FaarN B IRT BT B | U AT & Hafd G,
FATE AT AN U A & folv <97 & foal Y Ry | @18 1 Suiaar I el %l
FaR —1800—11—4000 WR I HR AhHAl © | I8 IUAIGISI DI QMYYUT ITe, HaT H A T
sHfas URe FaeRl | Faed S fea—ufafed @ I9mell &R Fdrg Ua™ &Rl 2 |
TS ST BUATSH SUHTaR &) Aeg frfalRad gRT &Ra &

IAE TG JIRl 9 GeSd el & e @rei H
SUHIFATRN BT AFTGIH HRAT,

faf-rmde uriereRel gd Sulrl 3 Hefed G Ua R
g PR dlel Al Yararsi & Raemd Rrerd 6w A

SUHIGAT &I FETIdl DXl

National Consumer Helpline
1800-11-4000
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Ul IuHldal Rreryd farer 93 & G & folu Suaiadreil & URd oA
ST DT I AHRI Ud el & aR H ST g1 |

mibkDrk BelL;kvk b1 bcf/kr vi/kd tkudkjh] Bykg ,o0 ekxn*ku d fy,
lid dj

ifj skeuk vildkjh

Assert Your Rights, Pursue ‘}(_uudna JK'Vh; miHkDrk gYiykbu
' miHkkDrk v/; ;u din]

am a Smart Consumer
‘v, Hkgrh; ykd 1tkkBu BLRkku]

1800-11-4000 S8, a  biniLr ,LvV] fix ji]
=, BGO0 p fyyh&110002
oclkbV | www.

What about you? .,

nationalconsumerhelpline.in

JK'Vh; Vky Qh ucj&
= 1800&11&4000

(T FRIfdad o, AHaR
¥ ¥fFER, 9.30 AM to
5.30 PM)

o for@ar, +918130009809
RN < L 1.e,1 o 9 Ao
N

1hvkjvikb u-:

g 011-23762077 (IR <)

LFkkun; Hkk'kk er Bpuk rFkk ekxn®ku miHkDrk dgk b 1klr dj Bdrk g\

JKT; miHkkDrk gYiykbu

ST BT AT AT H FeATe Ud ARG UaH &) @ folv faff= I WR&eRT g7 15y
SUYTHIT BodclTg+ AT BT TS & | STdb! WITYAT, WA AT fA9¥dR T ST &) STexdl
B & H @R BT AT B | 9T TIATAl TR IRIAIETAT (SCHs), @RIG—gd &l SIFaN),

EIGER] @ 91 T BRAT A8V $9 IR H TS, ANIGLA T ol & A1 & FHRIT FHIE
@ foIT SFTel Hew @ TSR 2, Sl vd Imirg Arell # Suder eI € |
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& JKT; gYiykbu ucj

JKT; miHkkDrk gYrykbu:
de I JiT; Vky Qh ucj
1 Vi 1nk 1800-425-0082 / 1800- 425-2977
2 V:I.kpy In"k 1800-345-3601
3 vklke 1800-345-3611
4 | fcokj 1800-345-6188
5 NRrh I x< 1800-233-3663
6 fnYyh 011-23379266
7 | XkEjkr 1800-233-0222
8 | gfj:k.k 1800-180-2087
9 fgekpy 1N’k 1800-180-8026
10 dukvd 1800-425-9339 / 1967
11 | djyk 1800- 425-1550
12 | e/; in% 155343
13 | egkjk'V: 1800-22-2262
14 | fetkje 1800-231-1792
15 | ukxkyM 1800-345-3701
16 VKM "kk 1800-345-6724 / 6760
17 IMMpijh 1800-425-1082 /1083 / 1084 / 1085
18 | JkELFkku 1800-180-6030
19 flfDde 1800-345-3209 / 1800-345-3236
20 | rfeyukM 044-2859-2828
21 | mRrj in'k 1800-180-0300
22 | if"pe cxky 1800-345-2808

JKT; miHkkDrk gYiykbu Kku Blk/ku tc/ku 1kVy (SCHKRMP) D;k g\

sago " State Consumer Helpline Knowledge Resource Management Portal [SCHKRMP]
JAGO Empowering Consumers

o

-

SUNIERIT LTI D, WA Al YR AT, 718 facell & 3fefl, ST AMel [T gIRT
TR IO Bedellsd S ATEH e Uice RIMUd far 1 & | I8 uiced a-—yreirat
& Aem W A oal # enfid Isg SuHIadl geddrsHl | WY 9ST g3 7 iR ST
ffferR ©R AoR AT 2| SuMIEdiel bl G AR WEE o & oy I g7 died @
JqEIEE B SYAN fHar Frer 2 | adae # = a9, R, sRamn, swiare, o,

SO dRIS R hT 21



o O

HEY m HERTSS, 3 ST, SR, Teeell, BHrad e, Sk Uy,

@ T IS U B |

vikd thudkjh di fy, Lid dj#
ifj ;ktuk fun'kd

JKT; miHkkDrk gYiykbu

Kku Lilk/ku 1c/ku 1kVy

dejk u- 7

miHkkDrk v/; ;u din]

Hkgrh; ykd 1'kkBu BLFkku]
buniiLFk , LVIV] fjxgkM]

ub’ fnYyh&110002

b&ey i schkrmp.iipa@gmail.com
njHkkk u-h 011823468467
ViyhQD Y 23705054@55

oc lkbV : www.consumeradvice.in

SR 3R e Tg urdd

e/;LFkrk D;k g\ bldi el/;e I fooknk dk d'li gy fd;k €k Idrk g\

ﬁﬂ@ﬂ‘:—]ﬁ?ﬂﬂifi,ﬁﬂgﬁﬁ.ﬁﬁ]mﬂ‘i,
et = ag¥a fsracre,
dHEETF21ccll 3149 1Y

gfers o7 saTaa @ aSoww ol @ ora anst ste faars faeelt wwere grer =iet
I FafE=T wWerweraw @ ar WO E Fraer = a9 e, S gereil @ awa = e o
gisre s saraal A aul —na < fEa
e s
g, = AT @ e sai owe, O B et aferaree, a9 e
T W= T =T, T AW, 9% fGee- 110 ooz
TETT WEA . 418 OF. g £ wWewsTie, S Ase, 7 B 110 0092 - _ 2 -
Ty S ET D, Seies, ST o et TS, i Tt 140 001 deshlgovimedistiongumall.com
T U= - miEe Srenfes

ST T =191 AT, 93Ty Aar—, s faor 7 8fsr 1. 18
T GITEIT UTEd ST I2Ted g3 = &

Faen Ad e S

aferd arTE @ fard @t st =y
www.mediation.delhigovt.nic.in

HeIRRTAT dradrd dl
v gfear & R
LR 1 A
faarel © HHEE ®
forg AR dever ue
gRT  wearT  fear
ST gl uel @
dra |usiiar =™
% fou #eaver faey
CIGCIGE IR EIN
SERIEACIRECRYS]
2| S AeHfa |
TeTi gIRT 37qdl HIT
gRI dfad goedar o
qegRel Bl fgfed

Pl ST Ahdl 2| AUl Wed ol a7 &1 vfdd uell R wredl g | Ife aHar &I |
ofed & a1 "weuRer 9 J8l dear {6 a7 Sfud ar 981 2, 5T uet &r i) F8) sgxidr, A1

Bl 0T AT FHAAT B FHATGAT IR AU Pls I IWAT © | o, LI &l bl gRHIT

TIT qTeImstl &l WIfd dxe o faxIel uell &l 91 oty AR al WaENT e &RT §

SIS B BT QT HIAT B |
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e/;LFkrk di D;k ykik g\

1, faarel @1 qea e o dadr 2

2. IR B TR B 9 U B S9d gHEE fAdbre @1
TR YT Bl 2 |

3. gefl 7 faarel @ uRoms W fSR1=vr Xedr & | <91 Uell & forg
Siid &1 RAfY ue &=, o 9 99siia &1 9|l &l JIR
B H He@yul JHeT 41 | |

4 faanfeq uell & g gl 1 GuRAT © |

5. T QAT H9 IR BT & T8l devel Uel &l #ag | faqral 3R Jgal dI G aeir SHqahl
FARI BT S | 2 |

6. T8 U @ 99 IRl 7 R®ife [Jare gia e o € &k afe |aamme 7 Ada o
dchTel 3T&TaTd &l ardd ¥ol fQU 1 & |

xkgd Bfo/kk dUn D;k g\

SUHIFT HedT] & foly IRBR §RT UDHIdhd RS dal
® B H I b BT WMl W JED GAeT o5 Fo [HY
Y B | I VST SYFTEIT 28l & Uh T 81T & ®Y
¥ B HRIT T I UG 5T SUHTEIT 2cddlgdl &
ATeJ U AX W GEAA-UI=Ie & deaq 9 ST 27 |
fR=dl, SIS 3R A ARl # I8 WAl UG &R |
39 ®val IR YRR sHar 8 e uwrmEet <F, #dler
IR BRA AT FATT GaH BRI BT ¥ BT AR I8
QART IYATFT Hal § SUATGATS! @1 3R | Uvdl o1 ¥ |

IMgeh FiaelT o,
X.koRrk vk’oklu

mitkDrk [kjhnnkjh dju b igy: mRikn dh x.koRrk dk eY;kdu d'l: dj Idrk
g\

AT ITAIFT & folT, 1M IR TR WIS Y IATG DI IO BT i H1, 39 W i
Toa i R gad! <@ ¥, 39 B 9, AT $H Gud 9 A9d T8 | ST & forg g
ST dTel ITE Bl UM BT Albel AFDI ® AR W BIAT 3 | TGl IR YAV sl S
fh — 3. TH. ME, WD, JardTd NS &1 SURAT gardh & & Iare o At 996 &
AR IIfed favar T 7 |
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¥ £ X

ENERGY SAVINGS GUIDE B

ekud D;k g\

A ATaYD HAFGUS D UABRIHD adced bl GAREd Brd & fb AT, Seure 31eran yfshan
MR Iged & foly YA & | AMRIG: SIS AMd JUraed], GRell 3R H1d fsare=1 qer

AT 3R ARG b BI UGl & Al Wi bl FeiRd #=d 2 |
A® JFARFd axd € ¢

AT TG YRET BT TRETUl
TS (UeeH) @ forg Sugaddn
qgteRof FRefor

QAT Pl JITHAT

IRERIRCINECRER TP

IR & FETaal (SaREarerHidT)

IAE & WR AR TGN & qRERfar

a1 Y& <TEl A ARE

JIG3IT IR Hamll & I H, UfoRugicie i gd W@ yfawgel $l ggrar <
faRor d3, o 6 Rierdl den @l & Fuer @ gfear

Harel & fIaRor § Ao

JfgaeTd Saw (S [ 92, fadai fddal dom o) & oy Iaral &l
SERESHI
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D;k NHn fofuekrkvk di fy, Hkjrh; ekudk dk viukuk vfuok;: g\

HRAR HEHI BT UM AT Weod 8 AR SHh] dRI~a= Gead fafmfar & g\
TR IMERT 8 | YR d9 9 81 WiaT & Jfe ! faumas 8 deffa dfaer # fHuiRa fear
AT BT I{UAAT HETT 3Na] o WRBRI gRT fAfdee ameen gRT if=ard g+rr 131 & |

miHkDrk Hkkjrh; ekudk d vuc-1 oLrvk dh igpku d I djrk g\

TRIRT U& JHTO ATSHT AR SUNIERITS BT ADI & fJHU IUTE DI UgdH hR H Agq
A & | IATE R JAOE g a1 SURTT Jarchl & 6 Saure &l falne AMe & JgaR IR
far a7 2 Jorr sHeT Sures uRMIRT UoTell & d8d fhar mr 21 A, I8 W gar € fF
S SUYFd WU ¥ R far R € iR g9 e R 4G $ TgAR Bl TS B | 3T
JURHATYT FHT0 AT §RT YA IaTe I[oTae] Scare Bl GAREd & 8 3R SuHIaail
DI AFDI B ATHU Q1P ISTANT & IART DI I8 H H §9f g9 & | 9Rd H, qRA
q 2RI, ARG AD @RI AR, 1986 b dea— D) Rrg & W @ fou yEoE g
IS =TT 2 |

vkb-, I-vkb- fplg D;k g\
APPROVED BY : T UH AFGIHRY g 8, s9al SuRefd 9Rdr
AFD] & TR IedTal &l urdet JAREd Hal ¢ |

YR AFD RN DI TG YAV AT D IGa
TED] Pl IUTE BT YOI, GRET AR SHD! fqeaa=ra
& TR TeT B TRE YSTH G 2 | SATS.TAATS. THO
g, O 9Ma /g @& w9 § 9T ST §, STie W)
A SURARY 9archt ¥ f% Sure o1 fafne w9a &
AR IR AT T & 3R gHdT Icared GuRHATNT
JuTTel & T8d a1 AT © | I8 Al AT B b §9 IR 91 dRE § Sugad WY ¥ FRife
T 1§ qAT SHSD! S TR HFD D JAJAR DI g © | APl & IgHY UG © 59
T B @I TGN Afmaret & U wRe @ 918 8 I ATeed USH By o 2|

AR IO & T8 AT dTel IUHIGT IedTal H, R MER, @rer 7, WHie, Shud.ud. o ,
SAfdgd AR, Selfdgd SHYA dIeR BIeR, $B WId cgd, didel da Y- &l Uil 37fa & | Be
e 93 TRl Bl ARl YAOH & Siaid e fhar 1 § 1 39 Sl & [ g
IRAR A6 SR BT JaAS www.bis.org.in TR ST 2 | WRES FHI0E & AdHd M arel
B IR H—IRee, DHI U, YR B, TAULSH. 19 Wi, f$eoicq, B U9 $a,
B TR, 919 SeaR, Uew, QA urgy, Hfe T %, drex glex e € |
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W¥IE Y UgS ATYD! U I a?ﬁsﬁ EARSIEEEDY ﬁfﬁ ElIEY ﬁrFf CR' ﬂTREﬁ?J qD DT IJOTde
e forg @ © H Mg uH.ang. fag o e @ srfvardar 2
. don't forget
to see 3 IST) Mark

é Bureau of Indian Standards

Smart Customers

@ Mark assures Quality, Reliability & Safety
Vvkb-, B-vkb- fpflgr mRikn di ckj e f’kdk; r dili nt djkbl tkrh g\

S .QE.3Tg. FRIfFEd IUTE &I IOt & aR H Dlg |l RIbrd, SR AU ToTaId] AR
AMG SR & BRI § R AhdT ¢ | 8.0, fafed Il @ Reral 9 fAues & fog
IR AFD G-I & U9 GOTMell & | RIGRIT & YMIoe Uiy SiF IR ARG A6 QRIS
BT 9ee / TR gRT RIGRIT BT RaR $-7 &7 9 axar € | I8 gHked & o § &
Fhdl AR §RT GURIGTS SURI $HR DI MTeTH HRIATE! DI Sff Y&l & dlfds SuHTadmall
BT Gfaer 7 81| VN Rieral o deed gRe & 1 Awed & an F ufdfsa & wu 4
EEST QT | 39 eH H, STHIEIRIT & STHaN & oY | 95l &1 DR - faar T &

IRAR AF® SR B 998 www.bis.org.in TR fFaTs Riemad dsiiaRor & Aread
I Rrerad @ o Tl 2|

IR AFS QRN & AsTald] &3 / ARdT / RIS SR 31edT IRA™ Ad <R,
e, s fQeell @ i-care famT & vE ¥ afdd v 4 A9 9us w /o |

IAE/Fd & /ISR /IMHR /TS R TR P dRIE/ 99 G & aR H
SR < |

Rrerra @1 gafd &1 fatre wu 9 Seog & |

T T (He—HN), IfT Iuere 8, AT GRIE I |

Rrera # Ifeafed Swe iR SH@T UfPT & 9RA™T 996 -1 & e e
JPHRY & SN Teb JRarT &M Y |
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gkyekfdx D;k g\

IH0 pedrh pht Bkuk ugh gkrh

o BB | U, 989cd O W a1 agall § g OTg Pl ATUITS HIAT B
JrEfdd MR 3R WRAN RPIST 5| 39 UBR, Hg <2l H BAdD Bl Y&l bl
RSN 31T gqed o1 H a1 a3l &l URYEAT & WRBRI 778 & ®U § IUANT fhar
ST RET 2 |

«  IOEE H, 9RA H BEEGT & RS & Sfdid ]I dgqed aTgel AT | 3iR @ial
BT AT TAT B |
TRETOT F&TH BT 3R fa%q # WRT B Wol IR & ol s @ w9 H At wxer
der fafa aforaet @1 g SfemifeT & TE See 2|

gkyekfdx dh fo’k'krk,: i&

R
ol o st |
T LETE RV
e Wby o
T

IS 2 |
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BT YT ®I AT 3R o AFa0T & SR AMGSl ¥ o BT & |

BIGTHTD AR B TSI 3R AT ARAY AP GRI §RT ARIAT UTKl THST AR
BTG Bsl gRT I STl 2 |

esku ni
BT MMTYT d2+ dTel MU & WeH R YAl &g & A1 SE0I IR FRAR™T

qH® QRN g a@dR WIS |

[kjin
B BicHID AT &1 fafgd uRgEar & gHRed -l & |

ekx
qHl AT S Ryl @ FueR 3 9RA™ 996 RN BT 788 Y |

B ko/kkuh

PRC HIeX AT 3 FAed SUSRUN §IRT IMTOT & G0 | JAIId 7 & (I8 Haa
el IRYSEAT BT S BT § )

gl I8 AT § fo SImuoT o1 wads ulervr far ar € &R a8 gHfded axar @
% gz forgifha aRygar @ orgey 2|

gkyekfdx ;ktuk dku pykrk g\

UE TP Weod Il &, Sl IRA™I AMG RN RT < ¥R ¥ 30+ &1 / erar Sraierdl &
icqd b ARFH W HAIerd B S I8 © | 39 Il B AJER, NS, 1417 (@A b fou
ME.TH. 2112) B AFARYT H A (3FrdT @idl) & MU Bl Ygal & JHOH & fofg Sieed Bl
AEad fear Srar 2 | (TSHEuRT SieRal @ e www.bis.org.in TR <) | ASHEERT St
PN ARG AFS R GRT AIAYTG [l 1 THST 3R BIMIDT Bs A AMEUT Bl D
PR BT 2| (THST desl ol FAl www.bis.org.in TR FIF IR FCT B B BT & d8d <) |

gkyekd. Bku dh oLrvk ei D;k nkk tkuk pkfg,\
A Bl Bl dT | FfaRaa 5 Uil / Rl &1 TaRT 84T &

A Y. 7D

916 &l Us / uRE]

ARHMC’s  THS T /BIGHIGT &g & dgad fag (@809, @ d9drse ) ysRia
Llogo  fusi & 9 @1E %)
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HAIfHT BT a9 UHh DS 3R gRT Jrd, IRV & oIy a9 2000 & forg ‘A", I

Code Letter
2001 & foTg ‘B’, 99 2002 & forw ‘'C’, a9 2013 & fow 'R’
Jeweller’s FEq TR
Mark i %Fé
T dh 958 916 875 750 708 585 375
ifjikrk xm adjVv | 22djv | 22djv | 18djVv | 17djv | 1adjVv | odjV

lku dh oL dk gkyekd djku di fy, tkgjh dk fdruh ykxr wvkrh g\
ffoRad gfemifaT R an &
25 I YT T

9yor & oY =YAa9 YWR 150 DU BTN | (FAT PR 3R AN 31 IuBR AfcrRard
BI)

pknh dh oLrvk dk gkyekd djku d fy, fdruh ykxr vk, xh\

IRA™ AMG QRN GRT ARIAMITG UHST 3R Bl I$bT dal ol @al & fog Hefalad
BIAIBT TART BT AFATAT BT B Felg o T &

100 U™ TP 10 BYY UfeT a9

100—500 ITH T 50 TUY UfT g
500 U A 3Af&H 100 BUY Ul I
Ul & folg <YATH UMR 150 ST B (JaT &R 3R AN 3 IuHR AfRad si)

Hallmarked Jewellery is tested and marked by the BIS recognized Assaying and Hallmarking Centres only.
Look For - Jewellery Showroom selling BIS Hallmarked Jewellery.
Buy - Hallmarked Jewellery only. hmﬁsmm
Askfor - Cash memo, which will help BIS to resolve complaints (if any).

SEGIERICINEINED 29



,xekd D;k g\

WA IRA H H /@™ SART R el b YA g
2| O STl R WA o 81, S U8 JUeT Bl Sl § b 9
R WRHR B Yol fquor dorr Feror fReemery gRr srgHifed
vd FefRd Al &1 arem gRRed axd 8| Ra 4 Y S
(TS T ATfdb™) FAfRfR—™, 1937 & T8 QIHID BT © | dAN]
g1 g H QTHIP AFS B ded 205 (A agail Pl U
% feenfder Ry g €| 90 qTef, o1, omavdsd @re dd, %,
|G oI IR IS ATHA & |

"dkgkjh VKj ekBkgkjh d fplg Dk g\

WAMHIERI 3R AR IATRT Bl 37l Ugar GiHed 8 gqa forg 9Rd § e arel o
fedde We SURT W g4 (781 BT oW1 qAT Y&RId &A1 i ard 7 |

Q00

"kkdkgkjh ek Tkgkph vMk;Dr

SUE & Udel R PR B H & IT ol MAThR g 3ifha g1 Ay | are fems geiiar
2 b @ aFll 3 ANER 9@ Wid € 97 &1 AR Weerl d@l 9 a9 @ Al 3
TSI BRIAT © | $HD! GG A SUHIGT AUl JHa &I Wrel qegall B Ugdr a2l ga= bRl
2| IR WHR §RI T4 UEWRd Udbcde @Rl ARl R $9 I8l Bl YaRid &1 ff-ari
TET T B |

fafdre Ao fage (Ueds axqu) (Weies) M, 2014 & SIRT |1gH, 39, CURe 3R 31

gATEEl H Ugdd AAERI / ASrgdd A & foU STed—q=T MAThR AT AMHen! Al & oy
&R MR ol & Aregd | "o A1 IRl 95— T © |

vkb, I'vk fplg Dk g\

JAMSTHERM, AFDIHRUT & foIy RIS Hed 21 IRy R
IATE 3R AIRN & AT AT9G 99T SAGT SEeT &, off iad: faaeh

FTIR BT GAeT UgaY | B U &5 © 8l SMSUdAl A d oAr] 8l
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Ahd 7, oH— fafmion, gaaor, q8v1, geldgTad, swTd, d9fhT, SREdIR, rgdrd, diHT
M |

flYd ekd D;k g\

e AMd, el WM & o TUia Rardd &1 ddd © |

Ig ST BT Tl NIH DI USAE B H HGG Bl g |

IUHTGTAT DT Td THI A 3T gF1 & e & 14 el e &

IR 1 Ugdr Rl H BioAlg 8l el o | W g BT PaR™
2oo4ﬁﬁvmww|sﬁaﬂ§rm®%m%aﬁw

RIS FHY SUHIGT 3MYavd &1 & b S8+ avad § |l wraa

UTgfad NeH & IR & B [hY 8| W 7 & dda ol

ST qulqﬂwﬁ?leE%leWmﬁﬁﬂﬁTa’Fﬁiﬁﬁﬁ SILK MARK
# E | U8 UaHae WM P G e § Age ff SRar 2

oy ekd D;k g\
Il AT UH YA foreg ® S 999 SaTel W SUART fHar Sar § 8iR
T IMMYATIT < & fh AT e A ISl 7Y B HT a7 Tl © |
X fIeq % ga1 W@ U IR fAvga-iadr & Udid & w9 H yga
ST & | ORISR HF Afeared gRT S+ Swral & fofg o Ad
foeiRa fbg 77 €|

Q’ I B PR MMPR & ©Reh CIh Bl &, Aar=Id:
@ SHHT [T G ST THDIAT BT & 3R 39 TR BB &R ford
ﬁﬁ%lﬁ@ﬁm@?ﬁﬂ@www@wﬁzﬁﬁw

. A p A R TRAT 3N ST Sl FHT & | S BIAMD Hal Sl © | STal
..@Jé/ *, P YHIOTRAT BT Wfid &= & Yo 9 S9d Jbel IR 30

ACO@OTE ~

gMye ekd D;k g\
BYBRET I G I BAR A b AGg ARpfdd fARMAT & Breffii
Uge] I QUM 2 | AN Bl IMTSHAHT UaH &3 § Y & a1 3qH]
TART I 2| a9 2006 H Y& B TS SSH AT AT & dBd
eScd AP U fbU ST € | TS| HId WIRd & BBl IUTQT Dl

AHfRd EaE e & foy WRG IRGR @1 Uh Ugd 2| 39 dad
T ¥ g9 §Y STRT Bl AIBNT 999 & forg & =& ueT famar wan
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of, dfe T- BT DI 39 910 B! RS UG BRAT & [ I8 Ol UG ENIG X8 & 98 IRd H
HE AR H BT W g1 gAT SIE 2 | SSeH A ARG BUBRYT 9 b GHg [IRIIT R
TRORT BT Tfi 2 |

bdk ekd D;k g\

I8 fedl & ac9 & Ui TR & el ScaTal Pl aifiad
HRAT & THI AT TSl & ded IdIE IR T U Jg AR
2| WBR gRT Farerd iR rgdfed I8 Y qiar @l gfte
¥ R SUHIET ISAEl & fofv g fdu Sird €| TRy &
A SR DI AT H UgAMH TAT SHd Ui YA
H STHRedl 98 & oy ARA TR §RT 1991 H §PI oldleiiT
T P BT T Al | I FHAED b w9 H A ST I 2 | g™
TSN & d8d a3l BT IUTeH; YATEGRT bl UIHAT BT UTel
BT gU fhdT ST &, S— deal ATl IR 6, [Amior qen SHa! FRaiRa & | R
AH D1 IOl SRexdl Gd JAaRvI AT BT UTeld R & of¢ SUHIGRT ax3il Pl gD
9 JRIBR UeH fHy o 2 |

1upd.k fplg Dk g\
U: Afshd AT AMERIAT BT I8 Yl ARSI TR UR AP JThoT b
®Y H U AT 8 | IRER U R &1 UIeT - gy A aRi o e

’ ‘ T I8 e god gU Ui B B | RIAE UdhdRWT IFhRaR d8)

chbb’ ycy D;k g\

IR WPR & Agd 3 & Fed=
ay 2002 H Goll <&l RN AHD b
TOIAT T o T T oI | 3feieydwel
H Sl & TG BT HH HIAT 59 G-I Bl
e 2 | adae # o9 89 fagd SuaRw
e W 8, 3Fd UBR D SUBI
AR TWH & Y Sueter B ¥ 3@

MORE STARS
MORE SAVING

ENERGY SAVINGS GUIDE EhERRCEEIER N ES IRUEER N

BIdT & | WRIe Y fdgfd SuaRo & qR H
AT dTell HEdYUl USc] I8 © fdb a8 SUDRY fdhal fasTell 3 Tud S| 39 91 $I &
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H TGP AT T GG W Gl UG BT D (oY, AS 2006 H Holl qeId R §RT AHH T
SIfRT BRIHH B YR 83 | 59 HRISH & dsd, faFHamei & fory fagd Susoi w® ta
g ST STe]l &1 T g U ed aRReft § Suavvr fhal fastell @ @ud &
g8 yeiid &l

AR H AT S 2 9 BRIGH & d8d 6¥e] SUBRUN, NPISNER, TR HRFR, Tallfdard,
MoR, TYd A8 AR U9 WA 2| 59 PRIBH & d8d $Y STV & ol I8 A+ard g,
Tafh BB I @ foy Wies | ome aHiiEl W 98 o9d o B 8 | ARt & "ra 9 39
gefRfd fhar mar 2 1 1 Susxer )R R aftie RIdR o 81d € a8 Sa+l 81 &4 fastell &
YU PRAT & | 59 ol d HY T e Y& By MY §

BEE Star Label - Big label

For refrigerators, air-
conditioners, geysers
and washing machine

BEE Star label - Small label This is a label for 4-star

For TVs, Computers/laptops, [P s refrigerator. It consumes
fans and tube-lights e 700 FWh ina year. A S star
This is 2 label for 1 Star ligt ET refrigerator will consume

lower units for same
capacity and cooling

~ least efficient among the rates
appliances = g& e

L L L LR T T

Hkjrh; [kk] Bg{kk ,o ekud uki/kdj.k (FSSAl) d ykxk dk D;k eglo g\
el GRAT AR AMG S gH, 2006 @

J feencell & AR, WE &1 AR B

el AR & oY, AR @ gRem ud

Ssa AF® W@V &1 o Sifard ¥ 98
JHIVE &1 g 81 &, dfcd 99 Asdd Bl

Uil © | Wrel GRe 3R AMe AffH &

AN &7 Y W uelRia
Food Safety and Standards mﬁm - mj; . qa::;

o ,

Authority of Ind/a & fo I w@reueR gd AT B | <¥

T W BT AR B Tl YA IaATs Dl

14 bl BT GONHNOT IT ATSAT ST wY I U BT F1RT | I8 AN 3R AT Fax Tl
e & goqA @ fawid 31 7 uelRid &= 8rm |
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vilkdre [knjk eY;
vilkdre [knjk eY; dk D;k riRi; g\

While shopping, always check for the M.R.P. Trademark, Name and Address of the Manufacturer, Expiry Date & Net Contents.

A
=~ | Minisey o Consumer Afars, Foad and Public Distoution T P oliomat Comtouet aptoe .
Degartment of Consumer Aftairs, Government of nia, 0 1]
Kiishi Bhawan, New Delt-110 001 website: www.icaminnicin | For all ume! lams:
log on to: www.core.nic.in

STErPTH Gaxl Hed Bl Holeld qHT BRI Pl AMAT PR & 91 DI G |

HTH YT J ¥ Afdp W Ybeda AT fhdl Gaxr AURI /SlelR gRT T8l 91
ST FH B |

RIGERT ¥ Ugel SUTE R AfeHaH GaxT o DI STid BN, b vl oI A 3ferh
BT IGAT BT AT TE 2 |
TN U 37 Gell & 3R qou & Sfia o |

1den kinvk 1) wviuok;! 2kk"k.kk

fafere &g faem (e awqy) a4, 2011 fafHfar /Uex /amaraes & w9 R Ud, a9 &I
M, B A, AfSBTH GaxT Jed, FHEior &1 /9 R av /b / Jmar SR Uh—gd awgell |
AT SUHIGT AT RT B EVoTst BT ARSI wRar 2|

,d mibkDrk dk [kjhnh xb oLr dh idftx 1j D;k nfkuk pkfg,\

fdlh 1d d ycy 1j viuok; Bpuk dh %k'k.kk

1- fofuekrk@idj@vk;krd dk uke vkj irk

2- 1d e fufgr oLr dk uke

3 dy ek=k
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43 v\ gre 3R 919 BT AFG ghreal
Nutrition Facts
Serving Size 1 oz. (28g'About 21 pieces) . .
Senvings Per Container About 10 a% W ﬁ|
e ]
Amaunt Par Serving ‘/ ﬁ—q—;ﬁ- Ef% GW_” ﬁ- W
Calories 180 Calories from Fal 90
% Daily Valas" - - TY
TR s JEgRll BT AS A=l H Ud
Sghurated Fat 1.5 B% ﬁ,)—q-r ST zn-%-q
Trans Fat 0g !
oplanteco frug % vV T, AR H, U R
Sodlum Z50mg 12% ! !
Total Cartohydrate 159 5% TR O ARl B g A
Dietary Fiber less than 19 1%
Sugars 1g gy & w9 H A8l HEAT
Protein 2g
| ?«ﬂ-%q
Yitamin A 0% . Witarnin C 0% |
Calcium 0% - Iron 45 ‘/ & §
Vitamin E 6% - Thiamin 4% a% ﬂg T
Riboftavin 4% - Niacin 455 ﬁ:ﬂ. . gsl:ﬂ.
Ingredients: Enriched Corn Mea! (Corn Meal, Phosohores 2% ‘%&ﬁ E% d %Q [
Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, Thiamin Mononiirate, L
Riboflavin, and Folic Acid), Vepetable Qil ‘:T;mﬂus;l‘;hrmmoga;,ﬂﬁ.ﬂm?w A ifdx di ek G o'
(Gantains One or More of the Fallowing: o, . BRUCLACIp Ve, By, B oy ar0p try = i{e} |
Soybean, or Surflower Oil), Whey, Salt, Cheddar “m“ﬂ“*“::::';‘f"““;;m - rax €g viJ 0
Cheesa (Culiwred Milk, Salf, Enzymes), Parially :
Hydrogenated Soybean Oil, Maltodextrin, e e R = 4 02,/05 3Jd] HRAI /05 &
Disadium Phosphate, Sour Cream {Cultured Cholestssnl  Lessthan  S00mg  300mg
Gream, Nonfst  Milk), Artiticial  Flavor, Hodium Lessiran  ZAOmG 2 £00mg g : ﬁﬁ% ]%7_?3” Thdl
Monosodium Glutamate, Lactic Acid, Arlficial W'W“'F*“N'“'E i T ﬁ S
Colors (Including Yeliow 8), and Gitric Acid, c:";‘“ i L
nos par gram:
CONTAINS MILK INGREDIENTS. SR, S i =
v/ g9 S Sral & forg, gon
Tell TR B 1Y |

5 M e-vkj-in- LlHkh djk Ifgrk d -1 e [knjk fod; eY;
vV THIARY. &R gRT FuiRa e 781 8 | Suiad Ard—dla &) dad ¢ |
v R N e Y B THAIRYL A J1fE Jei W Yaet @l g9 @Y SrAfd A8l 2 |
vV UBS B WARYL ¥ ¥ I R 9o & oy q1fiesd Iuddl &1 @awer ¢ |
v Hfad 49 BT 9eM & oy WIex T B 1Al 781 © |
v gfed o & BF B B foy Hew W) e @) ergAfa & € 2, gerd fb
fafemiar @ gd o gfener & |
6- miHkDrk BLid
vV SRR B T B QYO TGN o B G fhy S aret |afdd @1 9 eiR
Uell, UMY 3R §—Hcl (AfS BIs &) |

7- TkekU;
v Ift "oy wee g 9nRu |
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Hkked foKkiu

Hked foKkiu D;k g\

U A e a1 y™e T 81 SIaT § o9 fAsad # Teld A1 YHe gadedl bl SUANT fhar
SITAT €1 Pls UAT BT SMET, Sl ST & gR H SUATHRT DI Told SIHbRI odl 8, e
IO HEcldr 2 | 98 a1 WIS J8T 8, $9 ST SUHIET &l AR 2 | fasmo o) favg—awg
H ToIT ol W o) Y anaead gad wE B ARy |

Hked foKkiu fdru tdkj di gkr g\
g It 1 &1 9RT | sofidg far S dadr ©

o U A9 S ST & g Ud g9 & JABRI BT Jectad B & D] aois
q Iy Bl g Jaam den AHRIE 9T Sies! gl 2 |

o fASTUE S AT B wRed @M, Afeiy SRR arell qarsll SR e Pl GURH drel
U YT ST AFGES 3TEd 2 3R S SUHIadT & Wed Ud R &l TR w7 |
TR R |l B |
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T INIINAOY 1 %001

oreku e Hkked foKkiuk dk jkdur di fy, dku b dkuu miyC/k g\
ey SR gxarE ARl i, 1940

Uciie SR A (@Tgfd TR ) ffafas, 1950

3N 3R ThIR® SUaR @ufcaosd fasmu=) srfafe=H, 1954

a1 Afded (BIfbRe Ybrar) fefad, 1956

IOHTGAT FRET JAfATH, 1986

Afgarsll & el ufaie (M) ifef=am, 1986

Ry geer v, Ry @ SR g e arell adel (Scred & fafaHs, smyfd ok
faawon) 1, 1992

yqd qd e daie (AfFeee ok geuanT fFaron) s, 1994
A I B YARMOT I, 1994

dael Sallfdod weds (fafe) arfarfs, 1995
IR g a9, 1999

Gl GRel 3R A AR, 2006

foKkiuk d oreku Lo:lk e fofu;fer dju dn “kiDr fdld 1kl g\

EIGIRCIEpIGE I CEaR il PG
ARG YR A grferesor
ARG Ui &R At a1 (1)

UG AT G 3 hT
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IR Rerd I
IR fafbear aRye
Qrel GRET 3R AD: Uo7

Hkked foKkiuk dk dku fu;f=r djrk g vkj budh dk;i.kkyh D;k g\

B U Wiod W-fafaHe dred g1 I8
IyHTERI iR SEr &; st ® Raars
g AT Rrdrad S fear ar v, 3rveld,
RGN, RIS gormail A1 rgfad ulcruef
BT g dTel 8F @I ST fasmust & forg s+
T RGN I 79d aRve & -
JfedT &1 Seota HRd 8, T T ATl BT
forTeRT HReT 2|

D;k Hkjrn; foKkiu ekud 1fj'kn
1jdkjh fudk; g\
N TEl B | ETelifd, YRT WRBR & fafd= Harert
| W e @ Rvg-ag W e e arelt
A afaferat & sdor ufafdeg g 2 |

Hked foKkiuk di f[kykQ miHkkDrk
dl: f'kdk; r nt djk Idr g\

afe fed Suwlaar a1 SET Bl VAT o TdT 2
P AR BT Seeiod BRIl & o 98 RIerd 99 ddhdl 8 | IRdd §, R4 Ass \H6
gRYE BT 51 A1 VAT el 2 6 DI s SHa AargaR [#ea1, 9He a1 Ffdd § ol 98
WA M o 8¢ Hafda s & Raers e 51 dxal © | gfad fagmmi & forg, fasm=
BT ORI IRV, YehTereh &l URT M fa7isp |fgd, |rer €1 81U 1Y faerus &l gfafeiy Riera
e fhar ST =1fey | STafds, Sellfaod R UdRd fasmu=i @& AWl § a9 &1 M, fadid
AT FHI AT fHY Y ST BT YA fAaRor a1 ST BT qui, e dRoT 39 e, g A
amafeasid AT SIAT ®, R fasios Arde uR¥e BT Aol ST a1y |

miHkDrk dgk f'kdk;r dj Idr g\

SUMIGT 3iTFTg ARIA W, $—Hal contact@ascionline.org TR, IT TTd BT FaR 1800—22—2724
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TR T Sl AN 91—22—24955077, BT =, 91—22—24955071 TR ABR—IT B HAhd & | STh
s 9 O fAefofRad ud R Rierad ol B o adl g | 9RO fasmo 99e gRkve,
717 /& IR\ IRR, TA.TH. 3[R AN, dell, 95—400018, d9dTSC www.ascionline.org

fkdk; rdrk dh xkiub; rk dh j{k Hejrh; foKkiu ekud ifj'n d I djrk g\

IR 9o AFe aRyg &1 ol & AR, a8 fasmu-arar & w+e Rieraadl & ugar
SR T8l Bl 8 | dad Sydlad Rrerad uRue & Il & el d8d © 99 o UaT fhar
ST & | S URE: #EI9 | &1 9R 8l 2

D;k f'kdk; r nt djku d fy, f'kdk; rdrk dk "kYd nuk iMrk g\

IR Yo RIbrad g6 &1 Fdhd © Sidid IR 9 s RIbraddbd! bl Yedb Bl JIdr
HRAT TS B |

;] mikOrk ep e fkdk;r nt djkb €k, rk mitkkDrk fdl rjg dh jkgr
ikir dj Idrk g\

IUHIAT FRET ARTIH, 1986 BT GRT 2 (1) (r) H AT ATUR FRIT B ORI AR Y&
P TS T 3R GRT 14 H STHIGAT Hdl gRT U AW T Horell @ Myer # Ay 7 9 drel
feenfacen & Sooig B | 7hd & oifdd 89 & Rafd § Sudradr 59 0 fasimo=t &l At &1
IR MY SR B Fhd © | SUHIGT Ha fAsmg=erar & forw oy feenfacen + o fasmo=t
BT A, I A a1 VG e fagm=l & sror aft & uer @ w16 a1 afd g8 @
a1 9@ forg eAfrgfct 3 &7 QY SN &R Hdhd 2| A1 &), YheH @d IR e JaHar
B WRUTS & folg FAMAT A o |ohd & | S Fa9 Feayul a1d I8 & 6 O fasmost & S
A B oI ReR faueh fasmoHerar @ @4 R, 9 fIsiuT & 997d &l 8RR &)1 & folu
Iol GUR fIam" S -1 BT AT SUHIRT 54 & Fhd & |

Viyhfotu puyk ij nlkfjr fd, €k jg dk;dek di fy, mitkkDrk dgk f*kdk; r
dj Idr g\
JEPHIRTT Pc deicd dea (BCCC) Sl feas disdred wes¥H (IBF) & Udh
wW—fafame vd wada fer &, 98 <dlfdod d9dl R TRd aRieHl & favg—awg |
Weferd Rrerrdl &1 MueRT &) A6 g |
IR—FArER T 9HRe f[qugs elifde adl & foy a9w v W—fafame f[ava—awg
feenfrden & ererar WAt Rigial & el R &1 Sooted 89 R Rraraa @ S dad!
2 | W—fafH figia Fr=ferfed ¢ -

I fod

T U arfie diere

Fedi 3R SMAAR WX <& S alel BrdGH
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QIS Hedl

R SR A=

& 3R st

e 3R dF-H7

o, U, TR, 3R IRTG SRAT Iy
fRTPR, e 3R A&

ckmdkfLVix dviv dilyv 1 dimfly (Bccc) d vi/kdkj&{k= e dku Ii 1Lkjd
vkr g\

S UNRS 3T dfeared ®Iesyd (IBF) & 9w €, 9 39 MaRvl a3 & gRfT # ama
2| gretife, S 3feus dieapred ®BSSYH (IBF) & 9eR 78l €, S9d Rgaih e Rrard

Bl Ifd FRaAE B foy FaT IR TR HATST & U WS AT ST #

f'kdk;r dli ri;kj djri g\

HAST SIS It @ AMD Ud FqeR [THRT BT Falfed o Rierad dar f&ar SEr 9y
T g4 Al AT fAavuil & 1T Sellfdod d9el &1 -1, S8 Ugd drell [ava—a%] &
AR B T Td ARG, BRIGH Pl AN, BT AR & IR ¥ RGd THDRI AMfe B
AT HRAT AMMRY | RIBRIT H ST BRI BT W Ieeid ST [BAT ST A12Y, dlfds I8 T
B 9o 5 39 SrieH Ry # O o <t a1d off e T I8 Ay gen b fAvg—awg
& feenfdell &1 srurem & fhar R 7|

Ife Rrerrddal, Sellfdory d9d @ AM® Ud JaeR a9 & favrmeger gRT Ufta fg g STarg
A A< 7 8 A, 98 TaE U B S QI GE B HIaR AT Tellfderd ot § Riere gof
P D A A8 I8 SSHINST Hoe dicd Brefied (BCCC) &I RIerId Aol Al & |

D;k el Ik ckMdkiLvx dVV dlyVvil dimfly (BcccC) el f'kdk;r nt djk
Idrk g\
DI Afdd I AMGTIN BT GE, AT I AHfed w0 A (Gl TART SRIHH a1 fHdl

elfasy 99d @ Raciih, BRI$PH & Usell IR YR 89 @ dice o & fidk AT grediRe T
hic PHoicd HIeNId H RIHRT To &1 FhdT 2 |

fRrerad e a1 2= & faRad w9 & TSl &R ST @1fev &R s o & enfier foar
ST STRe)

Rreradaat w1 M, Tar dem 34
BRIGH BT faavoT <t gU 1Al ol BT 4
JHRYT ST FHT Tl NI

Rred & fAva—awg @1 dferd SaeR
I A ¥ Rrprad doi T8 8 a1 f Rrerd &1 [Javor faRed w0 4 16 & Jres 9 9@
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STEHINTT B Dreicd BISNIA & Al DI Holl o &l ¢ | Rierd &= & fog $—37a
becc@ibfindia.com T 16 ¥ WOl &I Ul 2 : el oIRd, SSHINGT Phee deicd
BRI, T SISTT ATSHIRCST BIISH, d1—304, ARRI AT, 3IFS wTol, 5 faeeii—110049,
I . 011—43794400, HhaxT . 011—43794455

ckmdkfLvix dviv diyv I dimfly Fjk f'kdk; r fuokj.k dh Be;&lhek D;k g\
R urd 89 & 9 IwrE & HioR SeBTRST $hoe lcd BIeRie S Smeer SRy &)
<dr 2| 3R, fuiRa g # dfedReT wce deicd wrefia Rierad & fFuer # e Igdr
2 T S IR B 59 AT D S & IR H, G Td GHRYT HATI Pl T BT |
P 9 HATTT 59 HHS Bl A9 | of Fhal © |

ckmdkiLVix dVvV diy V-l dkmfly }kjk fkdk; rk dk di B fuiVkgk fd sk gkrk g\

SIEHIRCT Hic Poicd PISNA & IURIT ARl gRT AR 9gAd ¥ 41 ol forg s
2 iR Hafa S A s dRied @ IR d Rerad & TS 2, I9B RIcid & S arell
FRars foRad # @1 ot 2|

D;k fQYek vkj fQYe di offM;k Hh bl r= dh 1fjf/k e vkri g\
Rreprad fare 99 &1 aRY § fbem, fheq if$ar ok fhedl & 2o 81 oma & | d=1T fbeq
YAV G1S §RT 9 BRIsHHAT BT Yd—yAIorT far e € |

VI
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Vvik/kky Dk g\

IR YR WRPBR B T URATSHT 8, forad d8d <91 & Harlaf o

U fIRNe Ugae AT UeE @ Sl ® | TRIR 12 3fdhi @&f Tdb fron
m\ fafire W ® S armfes @RIfort & fremm, sl @ yaferat &
3T T 3R TR OF) @ W | aT S (smariiy ud) favoi
@ IR W Afad o1 fafdre ygam gHfdea owar 2|
vi/kky d fy, fofu;ked fudk; dku g\
TR fafdre ugam wifraRor R & fog faframe fMam 2

Vvik/kkj di fy, tk=rk D;k g\

Rrgy wfzd <o &1 I W ARG MR & oIy AMieT o) Aear 2 | J8l 96 fF 9Rd § @
el A RAT @R Al arRe At emaR & U 9™ B Fahd © |

D;k vik/kky LekV. dkM g\
IR WS Bls ol dfcd Tdh AT 2 ol S9d Udd el & forw fafdee 2 |

D;k NHkh dk vk/kkj di fy, ukekdu djuk €:jh g\
3R AR AT el &, I8 Y1 a8 W Wied MeRd arer ¢ R 5w f&h o §f ofa
gl 98 59® foIU A™ieT BT IhdT 2 |

Unique Identification Authority of India

What is AAD HAAR7 Pt

“I've got my

Aadhaar Number.

I can fell g

you something GRS
about it."

What is Aadhaar?

A 12 digit Unique Identification Number,
issued by Government of India.

Who can get Aadhaar?

Al residents of India, induding children,
transgenders and the differently-abled.

What are the benefits of Aadhaar?
« Aadhaaris valid all over India as a Proof
of Identity and Proof of Address.

« Aadhaar can help you open a bank account,
get a mobile connection and avail LPG.

. lnfm.ure you would beabletoaccess other

and n services.

/
You can Enrol Anywhere in India | Aadhaar Enrolment is Free of Cost | You need to Enrol Only Once AADHAAR
i govin Wateh this space tomorrow to know: “How to get your Aadhaar” Aam Aadmi Ka Adhikaar
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vi/kg di fy, 1ehdj.k djkr Be; fdruk "kYd yxrk g\

X AISAT & d8d el f WR R Yoo 81 forgm I, sMaR s Afdd & oy F:ged
g |

vk d fy, el dli 1ehdj.k djk Idrk g\

U UEAT UF qAT AT U | AT SRSl & A1 AoTaId] AR MR USR]
Pvg UR OTTY, MR USHHROT HBTH ¥R gl drirafed iR maria qd &1 fJavoer < | g9
q1e 3BT T gracd! gdi e, [ R &1 Rerfd S & fog o sw®iare a) dahd
=

vi/kg o 1endj.k di fy, fdu nLrkotk dh €2 jr gkrh g\

YONIRUT g UR AMUB! UgdaH—9= del Ud & YAOT A F&fed SIS e &l SToxd
gl 2

IR & Gollaxol & fory F=faRad Sxarasil &1 STosd Ul &
HRT B3AT SR US(IBROT BTH
UEAE UF B ST
REIISISEIES G SIEK|
ST & SRS

TR YSHDHROT BIH & 3TATdT Y AT SIS Dl Jol AT FAMUT ffotld oA BI ATaeaahal
&Il 2 |

fdlh fkdk; r ;k thudkjh d fy, e dgk bid dj Idrk g\
frfaRaa Argdl ¥ oMy YRR fafire g™ WitaRr | §ud &R 9ad o
NjHK'k ucjt 1800-300-1947 (Sral W)

QDEY 080-2353 1947

Mkd dk Trki de I 1947, Sidielr e — 560001

h&ey! help@uidai.gov.in and aadharcard@in.com

vk/kky B[k dk miskx Dsk g\

YR AT ATSH] Uga= P Teb Al D w4 H M HM, [ A= aralf o, ede g
PR, 96 H QR Gied, BIATBRI YA e § A [HaT ST Fadl 8| TRBR g/
Uad HaRll ¥ A U dR & ol R TRI9 R STeRade ARl &I AaQ BT |
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[kl Dj{k vij ekud ikifkdj .k

[kl Bj{kk vkj ekud vf/kfu;e]
e W HERd BT BT DR B n Ssal

qqT @ GRem AR AMD U
@ Ted & folU W YRET Ud HID
JfefeE, 2006 ST AT AT| WrEd
FAT & forg ve Haene e @ A"ﬂ.F

WU R, D T R AR 0od BUSiNESSO efators

SRR AT B e e MISLEADING advertis

o . ements
i or claims could Jgng you
[K] Tj{k ,o0 elud vi/kfuse in trouble

d rgr fofusked iki/kdj.k —

dk\u g\\ Sty ..-,._-.,-.-_-.-.-.-_-:_.‘.:m:__::::::::::m‘ = }
ARAT WTel GRE SR HAMD TifIHRor ' )
TR AT & @Ted UTIHROI & AT et Misleadin decepfive cnd folte claims about sy food produc
MTEl REl QE[ RIE IR gH, 2006 b and improper or incomplete information on packaged food is o serious

violation of Food Sofety and Standards Act, 2006.

ST 3R Tad= BT I 2 |
) You could face a penalty upto 10 Lakh
irki Thev wgq, 97cf ¥a9 & Urg,  forsuch a violation, along with prosecution and imprisonment.

m Qﬁg qg ﬁ?(’ﬁ—'] 10002 Also remember: Food Safety & Standards Act, 2006 empowers
! the consumers to opt for a Laboratory Test of your product.

bih,ch,DIY 011—23236975 Food Safety and Standards Authority of India
(Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India)
Vth\D 1% 011—23220994 FDA Bhawan, Kotla Road, New Delhi-110002 For details log on : fssai.gow.in

TollFree Helpline No. 1800 112100
oc IkbV4 http://www.fssai.gov.in/

Vky Qh ucjh 1800—11—2100

[k] uki/kdj.k dh BijPkuk D;k g\

QTel U0 @) el Udb el dei 22 Wl A ey ¢ 8l 2| 39 9exll § 9 91d
Uod e WRA ARPR & HATGAT AT ATl o1 gfafifee a=a € | 321, |, arfors, SuHie]
qTel, ETEl UEWHRYI, WRey, fAfde AMel, oY S & A1 g @l Sun 9 &l uiaE;
IS FTSAl & T YR, T uReard @mer UreiRial(dg a1 deif-ie,; sl g |6 o &3l
&1 Ul & @ forg uia 9ew; @ WeAl @ <1 Ui der gewr faansit & wiTe
A U Ui enfie 8§ |
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Hkjrh: [k] Dj{k vkj ekud ikikdj.k Dsk djrk g\

Grel YR FfoiRed &R &1 & fofw s1ified & () @ Ml & foy s smriRa
A\ dOR &)1 (i) fafesion, swerRon, faaRur, f9ar ik @re @ emura & fafafia e
(i) @Te GRem @ oI HEEAR M |

[k] Dj{kk ,o ekud vf/kfu;e L miHkDrk dk dl: ykk 1gprk g\

(@) ST el @ U @er miexvl vd B delgdR Affidl & we B 2
@) Yo BT AN B UM @rel FERRT & T BT 2o a1 Jad ® |

(M SN BT AIC T AT HG B B R H S &ARIgRT <7 $ uree € |

[k] tfur chekfj;k vkj fon'kh Okrvk B Dcfkr fkdk;rk dh tkp dku Ih
,tlh djrh g\

ARG TTel GREAT AR ATE UTIRIBROT TAT 1Al & ETel TErdhRoT VHl Ripradi &1 Sid
A T |

[K] vikfu;e c< joh [k] vi&fed.k 1j dli jkd yxk,xh\
BRI UNIETYT, gTel gReTl UG YOell, UdT ol Bl &HdT, d19% o1 |Afed =y Yomfer
YT PR FAT 7h! HeG ¥, 96 V&l WMl AU—TH8101 R b T |

JKTsk e [kk] Dyfkk vikfu;e d 1oru d fy, dku Bk iki/kdj.k feEenky g\
5T @Tel UIReT (15l & @rel gReTl JMRad) 1ol # @rel gRe S g & yad= @ forg
ITRERT © |

th,e QM vkJ vixifud QM D;k g\ Dk Hkjrh; [k By{kk vkj ekud tkf/kdj.k
S [kk] inkFkk di fy, fofu;eu tnku djr g\

U TS @ 3t B, U ST A1 @rel |l i Jraifie w9 9 Henfd st sy oia
U & Aegq W U SIAigd Siig ga 81 ferar U Wre A1 9iog usref Sl 56l <l
A 9 B Afe e orgaifiie w9 3 [eifda a1 ame sia Wenfie & "egd | Sde
SfTifa Sia = & |

FREiRa Sifde Scare dM® & JJwu Sdrfed Wrel yarell &I Sifdd @re’ el S ¢ |

[K] Bkefx;k dk oki B yu dk D;k rkRi; g\ bldi D;k mnn"; g\

FfAFE & Yrga=l 9T I9d e+ 9410 U e 3R fAf gl &1 Sore e 99 o <& 0l
Grel AMRAT S SgRIET 2, S9! a1, @ud, faaRor qor f4uer wR A T AT IAD! dI6TR
A O o B foU @ S aTell BRATS, Wrel AEiiEl B a9 o T 2 | U @re a9

SYHTET BT S I~ B dTcl WAl DI UG, BH HIAT AT FAG HIAT ABT 33T 2 |
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ndkuk ;k jLrjk B [kjnh xbl [kk] Bkefx;k di ckji et makkkDrk dil: f'kdk; r
dj Idrk g\

QU] DI WTel GRET ARSI /AT AAGRT /&85 & SR A1 I59 & WTe GRaMT gad
Rremad s =12y |

BHkfor [kk] NBy{kk &kVuk dh fjikv. d'l djr g\
SUHITT, WTel GRT AHRT /AT ISR /&5 & SR A1 50 & @l GRell 3Mgad 4
Rrerad &= d&ar 2|

[k] Dj{k d ckj e thudkjh dgk I ikir dh &€ Idrh g\
IR @rel GREMT IR AS UIaRol 31 d9d1se : www.fssai.gov.in/ I SFGRT UTa &1 ST
FH B |

mitkkDrk Bko/kku jg:

[kk] oLrvk e vifedd

de L[;k [k] Bkexh feykoV fd, tku oky: 1nkFk
1. pkoy] xg: ddM] /ku dh Helh] Bk frud
2. puk] vjgj dh nky diljh nky] eVkiuy 1hyk jx
3. phuh pkd 1kmMj
4. kgn phuh dk xk<k Bhyk
5 %k ouLifr ?%hn| tkuojk dh pch
6. n/k ikun] fMVEV] ;i 5k
7- Ijlk dk ry dfedy] yky fep! dk 1kmMj
8. gynh eyrkuh feVVh] ihyk jx
9. pk; dh 1Rrh ykg dk cknk
10. fili elky ydMh dk cjknk] xkcj
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mitkDrikvk d fy, B>ko

9SG B TgT H A @ Sl w)§
vkb, Bvkb] ,xekd] gkyekd] chbb] ,Q, | e e e
, 1, vikb anfe aFaigd el @ @i & | CHECKLIST IS A GOOD IDEA. CHECKING DETAILS ON

THE PACK EVEN BETTER.

fbe W) vy faavol & ge: ek=k@ rho@
ikk.k De/kh thudkjh@otu@fofuek.k dh |
friFk@ Nekflr dh frffk@dc rd Bkexh dk
mi;kx djuk cgrj gkxk vkinA

fofuek.k frifk Sare & & feu S= @
e, Dekflr frifkh a8 aRrg <19 a6 Sdre
BT WRANT BT RIET 2 |

mi;kx@oki I dju ;k cnyu dh uhfr;k@

- JAGO While shopping, always check for the M.R.P. Trademark,

okjVi@xkjvh vkin dh fuj;e ,o “krk dk 7o et itates
&2F | o |

For ol your consumer prablems call: Toll Free National Consume Helpline Mo. 1600-11-4000 (From BSNLMTNL ines) o log on: wiw core.nica

o 9 g a%g @ Refa @1 g wy: by
dh@ NMNkKM rk ugh dh xb g@VVk rk
ugh gi@QVk rk ugh gA

vilkdre [knjk eY; b vi/kd Hexrku u
dji vikdre [knjk eY; & &8 # awg ur<
IRA B T MY AA—aId R Fdhd & | Jae
R o ifad gaw Ied ¥ Ife R 99
S @ Rfa # d€ &1 U™ § | BY I
®T 9™ & forg 99 wr eVY; dk LVidj pLik
dju @ srgafy T 2 |

gekk jIhn dh ekx djh @s gFRed & &
JAIE WR E e, GhI BT A AT Ul 3fR
3= faaRvl &7 Seord 2 |

s %ma; et ‘ ' fEyk QIQ;@%; ;ﬁqu';mlo—;@jk"vlh; vk kx #

IREAD T PN | AE BT

IT kol R forgax Rierd uwgd &1 S |l 2 |
odhy@vf/koDrk dh €:zjr ught &% ITFET/ s THR /IR TRBR / Yol
Wfee® IHEadr A6 /Jad SUFIGdT BT BT aRA SyHiadT #ai § Riera &
BT DT 2 |

mitkDrk dk miyC/k jkgrh o< &1 aee™ /U9 999 &1 /]I DI § B/ &fogf
e |
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vkuykbu [kjhnnkjh
GeRT AMEAR B AT el H aretl
TS HUFIT & IR H 2N B o |
ST X fo el e o B e AR E
g GRRad o & 3iFee oF—ad WRiad Tl
S9 daTse & fAvaa-dl & IR H Wlg
B Ol AT a]d |

fdlh vuc/k 1j gLri{kj dju L 1gy:
3rdy @) Tl ud uRRe @1 e & U |
AT B WIS Bl BT FRIeor |
If fHAl UBR BT PO BT 81 A IAA el 31fasi bl ol & IR § SIHDRI N |
IHD! ARl W e <& fRiy R Wgfd ok g & Suddl @ e & 9% &
YA PN |
fafaa & fby =1 aral |t a1 of |
IfE 9L AR BT F—aT FIAT 8 AT B FA8 o |
R gaemcdd B IR SKIER T D |

Beware of claims in reciepts and notices such as
v " 'GOODS ONCE SOLD
" nEr“"“ CANNOT BE RETURNED'
o’

heck goods |
Enquire on specials & give away llems

Relums wil not be accepled after 24hrs from the date of purcha
GOODS ACCEPTED FOR REFUND are subject bo @ 20% handin
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;fnovkidk fd Bh mRikn ;k Lok dh [kjhnnkgh ei Bel;k dk
Lkeuk djuk 1M rk futufyflkr dk dj#

TR @ fore feR aafad &) ugas o |

SR / faddr 3R fafsatar &1 99 vd udr ura & |

U RIBRIT IR dX— M & Jaegd / SieRk / fafmidr / Samwerdr &f s Rieraa

e el H ford, g ¢

V' 3ol Riera @ udgfa

v IR A1 9a1 W] 99 9T by Y SRSl & GH1oT

V' ART $I g AEd—AAT A /Il / IYE B/ &fergfel

v A & B FEI—T

G UTa PR USlipd Slb gRT UH 9ol |

fqueft ot & gwen foRad # rarg = |

IS ITANT BT A B FHI—HH TH &1 T & o Faed Yol /ARSI it

DI TR GfUd HIAT A=Y |

U SATHRI B & & oY qhled PRarg Rl ANy |

IS IS B, W ITHIET FISH! | MY AGS FT Fhd ¢ |

IS 3MUT SN BRATS B & A 39 USRI BT d1fey 99 iR @i &1 3mdas

3T &1 o et e |
viu vkidk Ljffr dju di fy, wi D;k dj B SHOP
Idr g\ SMARTLY &
. wEEN ¥ TR TEe R AWa ¥ waa " = <

T SR U B |

fAezT IR 9Me fagm=l 3 9d® T |

Sq SRR & Had aHl TGN BN, STeadToll
H PN T B

JEEE PRD FaIGaR 7 PN |

RIS A gl PR TSN Bl AN & |

A AR HAT BT O I FHSAT 7 DN |

IT’S " THE. MATTEF
YOUR HAR!P:IAIIIEFT\J%VOF

SO dRIS R hT 49




miHkkDRkk di nkf;Ro ,o Brr fodkl
3IHR 3R FTHIRAT T T W ! & | ARTRDI DI U IR ST81 981 W& ISR U™
fpy U § B Wiod IR W S AU ReTRal &1 fRded dxar Ty |

v thkx:-d cu
a¥g AR AARI BT A, Hod Td YU b dR H AEE I8 Gd I aR H SN U
HYAT IMUBT SR B |

v kkfey gk
TR BIAR S 79— I8 JARad o) & Mo ve Sudiadr & w9 # Ifoa drer fear 2 |
e ¥, afe amg [Afypa € o emus anfdd B9 &1 9T R |

v IxfBr jfg,
IuiaT f2dl & foTU Smars IS 3usT e 2 |

v’ fVdkA mitkx dk 0;0gkj e ykuk

STORT @ JMYR TR SUHNT HRY, A8 & o], JMYBT SUHNT 3 AFTRSGI &I b avg ywrfad
HRdT 2, favyex dferd 3k wfdagla ol &1, 39 IR H SIRTed 8T 31T i © |
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v 1;koj.k di ifr fTiEenkjh dk Be>i
AU EUd & gAraReig aRemEl &1 FHSET
TAT D IR H SRTEd g4 YD
IR 2 | srTell Uil & oy urepfas
FHEA! & HRE qAT Yedl I el & oIy
g afeard ud amie e a6
UgA BT AR |

v 1;Koj.k fe= miHkkDrk cu:

TS, I WR UR IATe, IUHNT I Rl
Td ARl BT AMRAEl dd  SUART 3R
BT AR, ol S IR gRags @
fo Siarem o9 & arafde s, BN #
PICATYD] IR FARDI & JARID YA, a1
BT BIS S qAT ATl § ¢ HoloTal o ||
STeNlel Ber Bl Yaled &A1, Hga Bl ATd
gRRf®! yomell & oy @aRAd Ud SxraH
B ¢ |

v i—fr dk udlku igpku e futu "kfey gh

UTehfcich GHTEA BT dgdl SUIN

9T YUVl (A, ST, SFAE, AR)

STl & Hed | g Sial § B

et 3R ot & Aidl # 9gd DIcARID & BRI Wiel $hAT W G914 |

TSHY & AHA™, HAI a1 FRIFT & ot YRA SRR gRT I & A1 & daid Wk W)
S yguoT fEer |1 (CPCB) worfid e 1y £ |

website : cpcb.nic.in

U SUMIAT & ®9 H 89 39 A1 Bl BN BT A2y fh ggdr Uguer g9 gvIfad A,
ST &H UQUYT BT HH PR AT UThiad Qe & HRe0 § 7Gg -l A1y |

v' in'k.kjfgr vkj LoPN okrkoj.k BHh itkfr;k dh Hkykb di fy, egRoii.k gA
v viu nfud thou d 0;ogkj e bl yk,A

SERIEHIRGINCNE? 51



Ipuk dk vikdkj viikfuse] 2005

Lkpuk D;k g\
. e B e L R ] e R A s
SERLE w0 A e o, TR, S, St T, e, i

RIGHTTO afed, offdel el Il wnfier 1 91 & g8 fod

INFORMATION "< fom & wafia @1g = e +f wnfet &, R 7%
T U9 Bl B & e il dld TR gRT

T ST AhT B |

Lpuk dk vikdkj vikfus;e d virxr D;k thkudkjh 1kir fd;k € Idrk g\
Al WD) AT s AR & dgd R uiferl | ARTRST bl gadr AT &l AfhR
21 AT & i WReR) gRT iR a1 Sua e FEfya wiert & wrd &1 Feon, st
3R f¥elgl, IS o, AR AT TSIl AT Aferal &1 FHIra Ui, ik Amfai & gt
TAT B U PR BT AABR 2 |

YE IR B B AedqUl a1 I8 © b 39 ARH & T8d dacl Ul GAT & UG Bl S
Fadl 2 Sl A UIfeR) a1 S9e ded FEEd mier) & orfiF Suder iR faem B 99
A ATBNT VAT DIy A ol el J&H B Fabdl, S dld UMEOBRI & AW B

T =81 2

Lpuk 1klr dju d fy, "kYd D;k g\
QI ISR F Gadr U &R+ & 2D ARG Bl ATdaT & ARl dAld GIedRl &
o9 ATHPRT B <, fSHTS $Ue AT dHF dH IT YR UIRed IS} §RT 10 39T oI
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I UT R D forg FeiRa god 2, A1 T & | olld YTerdiRl &l qaar &1 3fad
TS YT BRD Adha Y[ed |l SHT BRIAT ST FHl © | d1d Al Bl IRAI I 4
@ gexe dfBT & AregH | oiftFarsd A1 Anex /I sfiT /afee w1 gRT WY gow &
A fear S Aadr ? |

SENIRECIRECAS! H 31 dTell AT &l HITdr4 WY SMATH BT HIAT ANMALAD e[, SEEIRCIIN

S G BRI §RT G BT AR 71799, 2012 & T8 3Mdqd Bl QAT S |

LoPN Hkkjr vfik;ku vkj Brr fodkl

UUTHAT s Al gIRT T SR fQa, 2 sfacar, 2014 Bl @S
’(@ YRA AR AT ‘Felld SISTT DA B FNUAIRD JBATT DI TS |
@ IRA B Wodl Bl AR o I AR AH—ABTs B Ffaemai &l
S T M B Sqe¥d W 39 AMAM BT go fHar T 2|

@)

s FeH Fresar f i

= Get connected with your Local Community
= Drive cleaniness in your neighborhood
= let us together create Swachh Bharat

Over 1,50,000 citizens have already joined the movement
To Participate Visit - www.localcircles.com, invite code - SWACHHBHARAT

An initiative by Ministry of Urban Development

local(@ircles

39 MR BT MU=IRS YT BRI U TITHHAT N5 Al 1 HEI, "R Bl e g1
% oY 2 SrdcdR ¥ B89 W ARA e & ®9 H Ud g3 S alad dI YB3 IR T8
2 | el HereAl el &1 9gd ude off | 59 89 2019 § 91q & 15041 S WA AATG
Al ITh! W AR & WU H AdY 3(B] sgiolial AU B A © | ASIAT TET 7 U
Aol Siad it &) &6 waxTsy’ AT | o1d |99 o AT & 6 89 ol A &1 wWeo
T W 37U 39 B ST BN [

SYYTFT A9 f99TT, SUSTFT HT9, WTel Ug grdoii=e [Jdvo] H31ed, W8 9Rd 39
@ JAl H Wiy WriER &3 ofR R 99 & foy asfeal & femeda § &9 9 &9 a
AT b ABTs &l TR oF &1 9l Wfeod Sy9iedr Giredl A 3UE Hrdl ¢ |
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fofu ; ked

faframe woisdl Ardstre wTferasoT srerar WRERT Yol ® S (e a1 wideflt emar § #g
TR & o &3 ® [ RE J @R THER & A1 B B $ oy RRER 8|
fRmAe TOiRil SMTHAR TR WRGR & BIRIGRI IRAT BT AT 8l € a7 S [uril emar &
RIeror § S SR BT denfe WeR 9T Biar & | fAfame witeRe @ M Aee
3R GRETT AN DR AT Arasi-ieh gegall 3R a1forsy & fafrga & <uvy & fory enfud fada
SiraT 2 | faferame ard o fAft= &9 & fame a7 widel urfereRor &1 Brf HRer 2|

fofu;kedk dh €:-jr D;k g\ o mitkDrk dh enn dI: dj Idr g\

faf-ramees gTferesRoT T A SusreT f&al ol gRef G HRAT dof sdD A1 & Fa7 iy
A el & faera & foy wr@al &1 o R 2, o SWRd dfRad gaer |JAet H§ aRa 3ol
et 9 & foly F9eT 99 9@ | 39 Iqadl @ UIftd & forg fafames urferesor war @ 3=

oI oI AT fIshed SUMIRTT BT S BRI W &9 < & IR 596 oY FHa—d+9

R fafers, focer, smeer, ar feenfesr SRy &xd B |

Hkkjr e: fofu;ked
fofu;ked fudk;k e Bid d fy, mi;kxh njHk'k ucj

Je N HkK'k (o] |
L[k
1 dkLVy ,DokdYpj VFkVh] —f'k e=ky;]|044-2821 3785 044-2821 6552

lk*kikyu] M;jh vkj eRL; ikyu fohkkx

Ifpo] Ik*kikyu] M;jh vkj eRL; ikyu folkkx] | 011-23382608 /23385360 | 011-23388006

—f'k e=ky;] (4631)
2 | % ,o0 xkeh.k mkx e=ky; 011-23061431 IeHI—
TeUeTg 1800-180-6763
[knh , 0 xkek ] kx vk;kx 011-23062573/23063295 | 011-23063295

3 |[Hkjrh; Kk fpfdRBk ¥fj'kn] —f'k e=ky; 11-26184149 / 26184354 | 011-26182434

4 |d;j ckM] —f'k ,0 xkeh.k m]kx e=ky; SId W1 . 1800-425-9091 | 0484-2370034,
0484-2351807, 2351788, | 2354397

2351954,

Ifpo 0484-2372676 0484-2354397
5 |—f% ,0 BblL—r [k] mRikn fu;kr fodkl | 011-26513204,26514572, | 11-26526187

ikf/kdj .k Yokf.kT; ,0 mkx e=ky ;% 26534186
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6 | Hkjrh; njlpkj fofu;ked ikf/kdj.k 011-2323 6308 11-2321 3294
Ipkj ,o0 Dpuk ik]kixdh e=ky;
nj bpkj folkkx] Bpkj ,o Bpuk 1k]kfxdh|o011-23739191, 011-23723330
e=ky; 011-23372177
nj bpkj fohkkx 011-23719898 23711514
7 |njlpkj fookn fuiVkjk ,0  Vvihyh; | 01-24103873/011- 011-24105171,
Usk;kikdj .k WVaMn VY 26876882, 011-26873411 | 011-24122218
8 Dpuk 1k ] kfxdh fohkkx 011-23392457 011-23392402
Ifpo ihpuk 1k ]kixdhy 011-23392065
vkfQl vkQ dVkyj vkQ BfVQkbx VFKVIE]| 011-24363073
Ipkj ,o0 Dpuk ik]kixdh e=ky;
9 lkbcj fofu;eu vihyh; U;k;ki/kdj.k] Dipuk|011-23355881 011-23354689
ik kfxdh fotkkx] Bpkj ,of Bpuk ik]kfxdh
e=ky;
10 | Hkkgrh; BfrLa/kd vk;kx 011-23473400, Extension | 23704686
736 & 735
dkjikjVv dk;! e=ky; 0124-4832500/011-
23386110
11| ok;nk ckekj wvk;kx] vkfFkd ekey: folkkx] | 022-22795300 022-22812086
foRr e=ky;
12 | ifrikfr vihyh; Usk;kiZkdj.k 022-22837062, 011-22021341
22837061, 22021520
13 |Hkjrh; ifrtkdr ,o fofu;e ckM] wkfFkd | Srer w1 <. 1800-22 022-2226449016-
ekey: fohkkx] foRr e=ky; -7575/022-26449000/ 20/40459016-20
40459000
14 | chek fofu;ked ,o fodkl uki/kdj.k] foRr | 040-23381100 040-6682 3334
e=ky;
15 [Hkjrh; [kl Dj{k ,o ekud ikf/kdj.k 011-23236975 011-23220994
16 |Hkjrh; fpfdRBk ifj"kn] LokLF; ,o ifjokj | 011-23061863/23063221 |011-24104232
dy;k.k e=ky;
17 |Hkjrh; Qkelkh ifj"n] LokLF; ,o ifjokj|011- 23239184, 011-23239184
dy;k.k e=ky; 23231348/011-
45166005, 45166006
18 |bfM;u uflix dkmfly] LokLF; ,o ifjokj|011-23233764, 011-23236140,
dY;k.k e=ky; 23233763, 23233762, 23232231
23235570, 23220075

UG AT G 3 hT
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19 |MWVy dimfly wvkQ bfM;K LoklF; ,0|011-23238542, 011-
ifjokj dvY;k.k e=ky; 23236740
20 | gkEskiFkh dUnh;  ifj"%n] vk;oin] jkx 0|011-28525582 & 011- 011-28520691,
ik—frd fpfdREk] ;ukuh] f1) ,o0 gkeE;kiFkh| 28520607 28526877,
Ivk; ' folkkx] LokLF; ,o ifjokj dY;k.k 28526873
e=ky;
21 |Hkjrh; dunh; fpfdRBk §fj*n] Vk;i0n]|011-28 525 464
;kx o 1k—frd fpfdRIK] ;ukuh] f1) o
gkE; ki Fkh Ivk; "k folkkx] LokLF; ,or ifjokj
dy;k.k e=ky;
22 | 1Vikfy;e vkj ik—frd x1 fofu;ked ckM]|011-23457700 011-23709151
iVkfy ;e vkj ik—frd xI e=ky;
23 |[cgei= ckM] ty DLlkku e=ky; 0361-2301309 0361-2301099
24 | rixtknk ckM] €ty BLlkku e=ky; 08394-259113 08394-259112
25 |uenk dVky iki/kdj.k] €ty Dlkku e=ky; |0731-2557276 0731-2559888
26 |crok unh ckM] ty blkku e=ky; 0510-2480210 0510-2480749
1237
27| dinh; j"ke ckM] olL= e=ky; 080-26282699/ 26282100 | 080-26681511
28 | dfe"uj vkQ 1eVl] ol= e=ky; 022-22014446/22004510 | 022-22004693
29 | jk'Vh; €V ckM] oL= e=ky; 033-22172107/ 22172540 | 022-22172456
30 |oL= Ifefr] oL= e=ky; 022-66527507/66527500 | 022-66527509
31 | JK'Vh;  jktekx  Usk;kf/kdj.k]  tgktjkuh] | 011-23739085 011-23739085
IMd ifjogu vkj jktekx e=ky;
32 |dUnh; fo]ir fofu;ked wvk;kx 011-23353503 011-23753923
33 |ijek.k Atk fofusked ckM] ijek.k A€K|022-25090100 022-25583230
fohkkx
34 | dUnh; in'k.k fu;=.k ckM] Ik;Kkoj.k ou VKj | 011-22307233 11-22304948
tyok; ifjoru e=ky;
35 | ikni fofo/krk wvkj —'%d wvikdkj Bj{k-k|o011-25843853 011-25840478
ikf/kdy .l —f% vkj Bgdkfjrk fohkkx] —f'k
e=ky;
36 | Jk'Vh; o'k flfpr {k= iki/kdj.K] ;k€uk|o11-25842836 011-25842837
Vk; kx
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mitkDrk fookn fuokj.k ,€fl ;k dh Fph

JK'Vh; miHkkDrk fookn fuokj.k wvk;kx

SULICRI IR CE

JMUAT, 3 faeei—110023
BT .. 011—24651505, 24658505
GIURT = 011—24608801, 24608802, 24608803, 24608804

JKT; miHkDrk fookn fuokj.k vk;kx

De
L[k

JKT; vk kx vk mudk 1rk

1.

Vik 1Nk S SuHTadr faare AR S
'35qPhT fafesT, WRATETE, BavIEIe—500004
HIF: 040-23317040 Hhad: 040-23394399
$—Ha: ap-sforum@nic.in

VI kpy In'k 59 SuMiadn fdars FaRor s

Yo B9 BRI & U, (QRIAT ARIATad Bieeidd) TeTei]d, SR
HIF: 0360-2248620, 2247661 Hha: 0360-2350664

$—Ha: arp-sforum@nic.in

v.Meku fudkckj i leg = Suvrear fdare fFamor MRt
Grel Tgfd IR, @mer MY hielad, Uic. ldR—744102

HIF: 03192-232321 HhasT : 03192-232321

"sf—fl?ﬁ an-sforum@nic.in

Vvklke a1 SoHTeadm fdare R SR

ESAhS Hieidd, Aod fih, Uigdl Hf5el, e U, dolcidl, dRiwem A,
3ATETE-781 006

HIF: 0361-62229766 HhaT: 0361-62229766

e asm-sforum@pnic.in

fegkj a0 SuMradT fagre fFaRor ST

JR—&ATh, ART . 2, ST YT I HAIRTS ¢, U800 001
HIF: 0612-2506395 hadd: 0612-2506395

i i scdrc@sancharnet.in, bih-sforum@nic.in
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p.Mix< =1 Susraar faare fHarer smanT

e 4. 5—d1, #eg ART, Waex —19 41, IUSRTe-60 019
®IF: 0172-2700183 B 0172-2784225

ERIh stcomm-chd@pnic.in, cdg-sforum@nic.in

NRrh X< o0 SusTaar faare faror smamT
TIAT 99 1SS & UI, US¥l, IIYR-492 004
B 0771-2582902 Hhad: 0771-2582904
ER I chg-sforum@pnic.in

nknj ,0 uxj goyh vkj neu ,o }ho 5T IuMEdr faarg FERoT STRT

Qrel 3Mgfdd fI9mT, delage, T9-396220
HIF. 0260-2230689, 2230698 Whad: 0260- 2230689
ER I daman@guj.nic.in, dnh-sforum@nic.in

fnYyh roa Suviear faare AT T

T AP, Ul HiTel, fadrT e, msd TRee, A8 faeeii—110 002
®IF: 011-23370799 had: 011-23370258

é—ﬁa: statecommission@vsnl.net, del-sforum@nic.in

10.

xkok /=1 SuHTaaT faare fawer smanT

ST Wad, Ugell forde, dielt wfvTel, fadew < AR, 9ureii—403 001
B 0832-2222466 HhaT: 0832-2425365

ER I gedrec@goa.nic.in, goa-sforum@nic.in

11.

XEjkr I SuHEdm faarg FarRor

UTe Ma’ el I J1T & Ui, el TR &1 3R, THoll 8sd, T,
SESCICICHRIU NN

BIF. 02717-241614 Ha: 02717-241641

$—Hl: guj-sforum@nic.in

12.

gfj s k. s Swraar faare ffaRor smamT
IS . 3—6, AaCI—4, UAgHA-134 112 (ERamoM)
B 0172-2567364 HavT: 0172-2567502
é—ﬁa: har-sforum@nic.in

13.

fgekpy 1Nk <rvg IudEar faare FaReT MR

T . 33, TR AT, T TR [dard Yol drRiad fafeeT,
Fgaufd, REa-171 009

BIF: 0177-2620797 had: 0177-2620855

$—Hl: scc-hp@nic.in

58

IUTGT HTTG bt




14.

tte ,0 d"ehj =g IuHradr fdare FaRor AT
i) 3, HeT f2e, &, Seadl, STH Ud e

i) RIEUC] Iy, JFUee] ditelad, SR,
THEIET Ble: SR 0191, SR-0194

BIF: 0191-2545232, 0194-2477195

e jk-sforum@nic.in

15.

>kj[k.M 5a IuHTear faare fFaRoT R
gE PIc & UM, SRS, dI-834002
ThaRT: 0651-2480171

$—Ha: jkh-sforum@nic.in

16.

dukvd =1 SuHiaar faare farer manT

AT Ha, B8 UTSS JTHd¥aR] Afhel, STe®-560001
BI: 080-22355065, 22262865 BHaT: 080-22260590
$—Ha: karscdrc@kar.nic.in, kar-sforum@nic.in

17.

djy = SwHradn faarg Farer smamT

RIg] fIER o, aoigaTehie, TR URe 3ifthy, fReeayRa-695 010
B 0471-2727220 HaT: 0471-2320578

"sf—fl?ﬁ ker-sforum@nic.in

18.

y{k}i 5g SudEear faare FaReT T

ERT 3RIRCE PHEIeR 3% SARTA Hglairoll, fSuTcHe it el HElaioll U AR
MBI, FI—TT &5 AeTgIU, HaRwi-682555

HIF: 04896-262102 Hha: 04896-263298

$—Hd: lak-accal@hub.nic.in, lak-sforum@nic.in

19.

e/; In'k g Sy faare fHarRor T
e |, 76, 3NV f&edd, HIUTa-462 001

HIF: 0755 -2763673 Hhasd: 0755 -2553722
$—Ha: scdrcbho@mp.nic.in, mp-sforum@nic.in

20.

egkjk"V' I SuHra faqre HaRoT S

RET TS WCIH Blelol Had, HITACT I &AM, SolRHd |-l A7,
Hag—400 001

B 022- 22072097, 22057409 HaT: 022-22018539
ﬁ—ﬁ?ﬂ mah-sforum@pnic.in
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21.

ef.kij =g IuHrEar fdare FarRer T
@ T4 ANTRS 3MYfel 9T, FMSURIE, $HTal
BT 0385-2220391

s‘—ﬁa: man-sforum@nic.in

22.

etkky ; 5T IuHIaT fdars FaRoT S
g 3 fafessr, orar gegear, RIain-793 001
B 0364-2222629 HhaT: 0364-2222629
$—Hal: meg-sforum@nic.in

23.

fetkje I Susradr faare Maro man
SITSTT IFBRR, ATSSIe-796 001

B 0389-2341451 HhaRT: 0389-2341453
‘s‘—ﬁ?fﬂ miz-sforum@nic.in

24.

ukxkyM 15 SuMTaT fdare fFaRor ST
URTHT THTAT BRed fdfes, HIfgA-797 001
BT 0370-2221505

$—Hl: nag-sforum@nic.in

25.

VKM kk <o SusiTaT faare faRor smiRT

Jde—1, T ART A B Ui, ALY, SR, ded-14
HIF: 0671-2363604

‘s‘—ﬁ?fﬂ ors-sforum@nic.in

26.

IMMpijh I SuHTaar faare famer ST

e |, 3, Sl oTeeH, gied WP & I, Ferelue,
A& TR, YSgRI-605 003

HIF: 0413-2213862, 2210503

ER I scdrc@pondy.pon.nic.in, pon-sforum@nic.in

27.

Ithc = SuwTar faare HaRor smam
e . 1037, WdeI—37 U, TR IS, TSN
B 0172-2693737

$—Hl: pun-sforum@nic.in

28.

JELFku mar SuMer faare HaRor s
TS Bdell, 3eld AR, W—@H Ugell HioTd,
STIYR-302 001

B 0141-2372237

$—: raj-sforum@nic.in
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20.

flfDde = SuwraT faare Haror smam
TTEIH-737 101
HIF: 03592-205027

$—Ha: sik-sforum@nic.in, Statecommission_sikkim@hub.nic.in

30.

rfeyukM g Iuviedr faqre FarRor s

BoR fool I, 91 o ¥ TR, U <rad,
I~15—600 003

B 044-25340040
$—Ha: scdrc@tn.nic.in, tn-sforum@pnic.in

31.

nyXkuk 59 IuHIET fdars FaRor S
goqpl fdfeST, WRAMETR, 2avaTe-500004
I 040-23394399

32.

f=ijk T SuMradn faare FarRor amam

grel IUFTHT Y- TTSS TR, 33+ dss, URe 3ifha SCASER
uf¥eE fAgR-799 006

WA 0381-2223514 HharT: 0381-2326308

‘sf—fl?f[: tri-sforum@nic.in

33.

MRrj Nk 58 Susta faare FaRor I

W—1, fapid slrh—1, I8IE 9T & U, MHA TR, TRIT$-226 010
HIF: 0522-2306643, 2306655 had: 0522-2306645

‘s‘—ﬁa: up-sforum@nic.in

34.

MRrjk[kM <T5a Soraar faare aror T

HBHTH 7. 176, SEYR Del™, (BT f2e Thet & M) HARTETAT 14T,
TENIGH-248 121

HIF: 0135-2669712

HaT: 0135-2669719

$—H: utr-sforum@nic.in

35.

iIf"pe cxky I Susrar faare Maror
Sl GRET 9, UISS TR, 11 T, R e e,
PIABHIAT-700 087

B 033-22520308 HhaRT: 033-22520354

":f—fl?[: wb-sforum@nic.in
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Lid d fy, mi;kxh 1rk vkj njtkk'k ucj

Lid d fy, mi;kxh njHkk'k ucj

I@[e k g Hkk 'k Qpl

mitkDrk ekey: foHkkx 011-23073619/23389752

1 |afa 011-23782807

2 | R Afg 011-23383027

3 | Egaa dfa 011-23386666

4 | Qe (SuHiaar Rrerrd fFaRor dd) | 011-23384872

5 |fcerd (a1 qr Am) 011-23389489
[kk] foHkkx 011-23383911

6 |wfa 011-23382349

7 | Egaa dfaa (@€eE) 011-23384308 _

8 |Ggaa dfa (@mer gren) 011-23389831/011-3381176 011-23382417

9 |YRIvH THARA 1800-11-0841
LokLF; ,o ifjokj dY;k.k e=ky;

10 |wfua 011-23061863/011-23063221 | 011-23061252

11

SEESIIERC SRS

011-23061481/23063506

011-23063506

12 | 9RA™ AHS - 011-2323 9402/23230131,
23233375, 23239402 (10 lines)
13 |9RA™ 996 <RI, Rierad A 011-23235069

14

SUNIRT LT B, WRAI oAb
RITA R

011-23468347

011-23705928

15 | MR SUHIGIT Bedells 1800-11-4000

16 | TS SUHIad] Sedellss o< G | 011-23705054
g&ed grcd

17 | Su¥TeR Sfielsd Ridrad Rarer | 1800-11-4566,
D (PR) 011-23071167/68

18 | =™ ar 101

19 | faeel gferd dgle wF 100

20 |9 yBare 139

21 | THEITATA JBdre 197/198

22 | AfEel JRe Ul sedarg 1091

23 | faeell gguor f=or wfafy 011-23865117, Ext.- 105/ 011 -

23869389
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24 | fgFes fafdre w9 fasm, fieell SRR | 011-23379266, 23379262
25 | faeafdener s ST 011-23239627
26 | facell faer urferaRor 1800-11-0332
27 | TRIUHHAT (78 faeell TRuTferdT uRyg) | 011-4993555
;e liMh UfnYyh uxj fuxekh
28 | INI / lEf faeell R R 011-266, 23220010, 23220016
29 |gdi faeell R oA 155303/011/22165880/23705054
it f'kdk;r by
30 |vEdrRiIUe 1800-2333-5555
31 | fidAga 1800-22-4344
32 | ImgiiUa 1800-2333-555
33 | 3oy i fafics R ad 011-45195959
34 | S HaT Rerd ad 1800-11-2011 (For International
Mails)
1ek vLirky& vkikrdkyhu
35 |t 011-26588500/26588700
36 | WIS IRUATA 011-26194690/26161960
37 | IM HARR ARl el 011-23348200/23743769
38 q7¢1|qc|“| R gl DT IRYdTe 011-23344160, Extn.-214
39 | SIICHET 3RydTe 011-22586262/22588383
40 | <9 TITA SURITT IRUATA 011-25494336/01125492463
41 |7 TP G BT IRYATA 011-23235145
42 | 991 g X9 SRudre 011-2391 9476
43 | 3ofia el HER SRdTe 011-47022222/11-47022070/71
44 | focerd, Aoiveey fafecareaa 011-23062800
45 | g 9fYE, fdeell AReR 011-23392100/23392101
46 | R Rod d@ uES dar 011-23710538 to 42/011-
23711250
47 |facell 91 918 (Hgral ©H) 1961/011-23538495/011-
23527679
fctyn
48 | TIer graR—<lsIvd (TTsIYIua) 011-66404040
49 | luEgyd o TR fofics 011-399 99 707 (BRPL)
50 | dIUHSTS IHAT UR ferfics 011-399 99 808 (BYPL)

UG AT G 3 hT
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egroll.K

fyDI

S.No.| Organization/Institution/Department Web Link
1 | Bureau of Indian Standards http://www.bis.org.in/
2 | Bureau of energy Efficiency http://beeindia.in/
3 | Computerisation of Consumer Fora (CONFONET) http://confonet.nic.in/default.htm
4 | Competition Commission of India http://www.cci.gov.in/
5 | Central Pollution Control Board http://cpcb.nic.in/
6 | Centre for Consumer Studies http://www.consumereducation.in/
7 | Consumer Unity & Trust Society (CUTS) http://www.cuts-international.org/
8 | Consumer Voice http://www.consumer-voice.org/
9 | Consumer Online Resource Empowerment http://www.core.nic.in/
10 | Consumer Education & Research Centre http://www.cercindia.org/
11 | Central Electricity Regulatory Commission www.cercind.gov.in/
12 | Department of Consumer Affairs http://consumeraffairs.nic.in
13 | DigiLocker https://digilocker.gov.in/
14 | Deendayal Disabled Rehabilitation Scheme http://socialjustice.nic.in/ddrs.php
15 | Directorate General of Civil Aviation, Government of India www.dgca.nic.in
16 | E- Gazette(The Gazette of India) http://fegazette.nic.in/
17 | Forward Markets Commission http://www.fmc.gov.in/
18 | Food Safety and Standards Authority of India http://www.fssai.gov.in/
19 | Grievances against Misleading Advertisements (GAMA) http://gama.gov.in/
20 | The Homeopathy Central Council www.cchindia.com
21 | The Indian medicine Central Council www.ccimindia.org
22 | CBSE http://cbse.nic.in
23 | Indian Railway http://www.indianrail.gov.in/
24 | Indian Rail Running Status http://runningstatus.in/
25 | Indian Medical Association of India http://www.ima-india.org/ima/
26 | Jan-Dhan se Jan Suraksha http://www.jansuraksha.gov.in/Default.aspx
27 | Make in India http://www.makeinindia.com/
28 | MyGov - Government of India https://mygov.in/
29 | Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas http://petroleum.nic.in/
30 | Ministry of Corporate Affairs www.mca.gov.in
31 | Medical Council of India www.mciindia.org
32 | Ministry of Finance www.financialservices.gov.in/
33 | National Consumer Helpline http://nationalconsumerhelpline.in/
34 | National Institute of Training and Standardization http://www.bis.org.in/trg/train.htm
35 | National Consumer Co-operative Federation http://nccf-india.com/
36 | National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission http://ncdre.nic.in/
37 | National Test House http://www.nth.gov.in/nth/
38 | National Disaster Management http://www.ndmindia.nic.in/
39 | National Career Service http://www.ncs.gov
40 | Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana http://pmjdy.gov.in/
41 | Public Distribution System www.dfpd.nic.in
42 | Public Grievances www.pgportal.gov.in
43 | Pharmacy council of India WWW.PCi.nic.in
44 | Skill India http://www.skillindia.in/
45 | State Consumer Helpline Knowledge Resource Management Portal | http://consumeradvice.in/
46 | Securities and Exchange Board of India www.sebi.gov.in
47 | Society of Indian Automobile Manufacture www.siamindia.com
48 | The Telecom Regulatory Authority of India http://www.trai.gov.in/
49 | Volunteer & Combination Officers Section http://www.iafc.org/micrositeVCOSorg/index.cfm
50 | Unique Identification Authority of India https://uidai.gov.in/
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